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BEFORE THE PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION
C. 20235 - Borough of Foleroft v. Penn Central
'Transportaticn Gompany,‘Department'of Transportationv

Df the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, County ox

Delaware and °outheastern Pennsylvania Transporﬁation~n

'Authority ~kAlieging that hazardous and inadequaﬁe‘

conditions exist abt the croSSingsof'Fblcrof€ Avénue‘ 
‘ and Primos Avenue above the grade of the btracks of Pet
Central Transpornation Company, in the Borough of

Fclcroft, Delaware Coun%y,‘and'rqquestlng thatV ‘

respondent railroad company‘under%ake;immediate repaii

ﬁo~thé structures, to deﬁerminefand pbst‘load‘limiﬁs;' s

 and take ste?s necessary to,repléce_thé_inadequate, '
bridges with modern structures.

Purther hearing.

FURTHER HEARING, held at the Toal

. Building, North Orange and Secbnd,Streets,‘Média,

'Pennsylvania on Tueéday, February 25, 1975‘at:10:00‘

é‘ M.

BEFORE: ' RUDOLPH S PALLASTRONE, ESQUIRE

F. ROSS LRUMLISH, ESQUIRE S

n ;
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Philadelphia, Pa. -1gi02
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107 W. Third Street
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MR. PALLASTRONE: We will begin the |

, hearing. Mr. Zahn, who represents the'fennsylvania"'

Department of Transporﬁation will califthe first

 witness. | |
MR. ZAHN: I will call Mr, Sellems.
HOWARD A. SELLERS, a witness produced
and on behalf of PennDOT, “.,‘ havlng been first

duly sworn, was examined and ﬁestifled as follows. 2

THEVEXAMINEB : wOuld yau give your

4 full name and address for the record9

| . THE WITNESS~ Howard A Sellers,

Room 1120 TranSportation and Safety Bmilding, Harrisb

Pennsylvania.
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 ,§  - Yes, sir, I am.

‘A‘ Yes, sir, I did*

, Deparﬁmenﬁ of Transportation¢

’Q ; Mr. Sellers, ﬁhe Oommi5516ﬁ has preparéd

i'number one and two, PennSylvania Departmenh of

'Transporﬁation is asked to submit into evidence copie.

Sellers - direct 88

DIRECT EXAMINATTION
BY MR. ZAHN:

Mr. Sellers, by Whom are you employed°

In what capacity°

: Giv11 Engineer.

hearing,

Q You are authorized to testify in behalf of the
A "I an.,

quesbions and procedure.' In reference to questidn

of the preliminary plans-qnd cost estimate for the ol

‘reacnstrueﬁion'ef‘the eﬁiéting érossing‘ana the3higﬁwéyjﬁ

approaches thereﬁo, where State nghway‘Route 420
(Primos Avenue) crOSSes above the grade oft Penn Genﬁrc

Transportation Gompany, prepared in,compliance»wiﬁh Bk

The Pennsylvania Department of Transportaticng

You are familiar wibh the complaint of today'37,

v, e

i) You testified at the nearlng of April o, 197# S

e 43 &

e




Seilers‘ﬁ,direct S 89

prOV131onS of the Commissinn's order dated June 25,'ﬂ374.‘

Alsa, the Department of TranSportaﬁiu

'H

.’; ; b is %o describe in detail the proposed improvement for:
g | Primos Avenue as presented on‘bhe preliminary,plans,
said description to include its effect upon adjacent

‘prOperby oWners and the anticipated pattern of traffi

% . -3

flow during construction of the 1mprovemenﬁ and UpOﬁ

eompletion thereof.

Mr. Examiner, I have three (3) sets o1

+ +y

o et dhn

'plans that T ask be marked Exhibit 1, 5, and 6. The  ‘
sﬁenﬁgwapher nas three copies of those, most of the
 parties here have copies. ‘I ask that they_be,so‘
marked. | : , o | o |
MR. PALLASTRONE: Aﬁy‘objéctions,
gentiemen”‘ If not, I direct thekstenogranher i rfle! mark

“the Exhibits as Mr. Zahn requested and make them part'

kof the record.

(Exhibiﬁ No. 1 consists of eleven (11

ﬁ /1; "", ~:‘ S , 'sheeﬁé of prelimlnary plans = resubmission of

| | PennDOT Exhibit No. 1 submiﬁﬁed at the April
24, 1974 hearing; ﬁo. 5 - nine sheet docament

',consistlng of preiimﬁnary plans for six

 ¢¥ L ; - retalnihg Wallsé No. 6 - typewritten page datec,'x

A N L A O R R L e S A




BY MR. ZAHN: -

‘QQESticns, one and two?

k and Station 93 plus 00 and is basically a resubmlssio

of PennDOT Exhibit No. 1 submitued at the April 24

420 beﬁween Station 70+50 and Station 93+00 and i
~ basically*a resubmission of FennDOT Exhlbit NO. 1‘ 

' submiﬁted ‘at the April 2k, 197& hearing.;

, highway plan ‘and profiles for ﬁhe northerly add

~souther1y highway approaches to the bridge, subsech o)

- Sellers = direct‘- R 90 .

Séptembér 3, 1974, showing itemizadrpreliminary'
estimate of constrUction costs, was marked for

identification as PennDOT 's Exhibits No. 1, |

Q@  Now Mr. Sellers, will you please answer those

A Pennsylvania Department of Transportation Exhi

1 consists of eleven (11) sheets of preliminary plans»

for Legislative Route 420 beﬁween Station 70 plus 50

1974, hearing.
DEPABTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION'S TESTIMONY
A ‘ 1;‘ PennDOT Exhibit No. 1 eonsists of eleven

(11) sheets of preliminary~p1ans for Legislative Rout

The first sheet shows highway typica1 

sections. The remaining sheets SO the preliminary

bit

’_) ‘

A

w

.
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this Gcmplainﬁ. The horizontal alignment‘of the

northerly ang southerly appraaches are basically on

ﬁangenﬁ alignment. The vertical allgnment of .

| the souﬁherly approach Wlll be on a 300 -feet 1ong cre“

vertical curve, providing g gradual tran31t10n betwee

ascending grades of L, 9 and 0,88 per cenb The

'~northerly approach will be on'a 250~feet‘long crest

vertieal curve, provmding a gradual transition betwee:

- an ascending grade of 3 51 per cent and a deScending

grade of 0.88 per cent.

: The highway typical secﬁion in the

wide roadways with a variable distanéefof e-feet 6~ 1,

inches to Zero on the outside edge of paving for curb

and E-A Guard Fenoe on highway embaqkmenb on standard‘f

‘5~feet wide cement coricrete smdewalks on. each‘side of}

the paved roadways.

| The dual 26 feet wide roadways will b

separated by a 4- feeﬁ wide Traffic Separabor Type A

PennDOT Exhiblﬁ No. 5 consists of

nine (9) sheets of preliminary plans for the six (6)

'retaining walls‘locabed within the Commlssmon's

£ 4 moschn ’1 -

'viciniﬁy of the crossing will consisﬁ of dual 26-feet“

combination sloping curb and pafapet on‘brxdges withm*'




Sellers - direct - 92’ 

Jurisdictional~limits. ’Thé Genéral Plan and Elevatip‘k
Sheet (s) is provided for each of the‘six,(S)-retaiﬁi
' walls and as previousiy stated are preiiminary plahs |
’oﬁiy. The rétaining walls are 10¢ated beﬁwéenithe
following station limits: | | | ; _
(a) L. R. 420 Station 79429.06 %o sﬁaﬁion“ B
81442.06 “ |
(b) L. R. L20 Staﬁionk80400;90’Eo‘StatiOn
81434.90 | :

(e) L. R. 420 Station 82425.00 to sﬁation,j

85423.00 | ,‘

(a) L. R. 420 Station 86%&9.71 to N. B,
Station 90450.00 " x |
(e) L. R. 420 Station B6+51.18 to §. B,

Station 91420.00 . | |
(£) Bidgewayyhve.‘Statibh‘0451;40tokSﬁatiéﬁ:' 74
’3+54,10. R Y |
- Q On your “A“'yo& Stated’that iﬁ starteé at
Station 79+29.0é;'thaﬁ~shcﬁld‘have been 27.06.

A Yes sir, that is correct. “YA B
o | PennDOT'Exhibit Nb‘ 6 1$ éne (i)
. typewritten éheét‘df}papér dated September~3; 197#;;  o

showing an itemized preliminary'estimate~of:§he g




construction costs of the improvement within the

‘and is estimated to cost $2351?;246.00.“Rightk9f way

i i

‘has not as yet been worked out because of the complexity

of procedure, PennDOT is asked to submit testimbny

Sellers - airect 93

Commission's jurisdiction. 'The work is iﬁemizediundebh;k

fourteen (1) principal items pertaining o consbtruction

damages are estimated to be,$755,060‘00.

It is estimated that there will he

twelve (12) houses relocated or taken with apprcximataly

thirty-six (36) partial nrcperty takes in acccrdance

' propérties will ailso be,affectéd,‘the‘number affectedi

| is ﬂependenb on the method or methods used to provide

said properﬁies with substitute access during finai

desmgn of said pro;ect

Woodland Avenue wiil be severed by

1mproved Pr;mos Avenue and no 1onger act as a thrcugh

vtreeﬁ. Malntenance of traffic during;construatlon

of the problem and the lack of funds to proceed with -

the désign,

] Now in reference to question No. 3, the questi{

as to whether it will agree to prepare compiete

aonstrucﬁion plans for the four~;ane‘reccnsﬁruction érf;

with the Departmentfs preliminary plan. Access to;some";

)nk,‘ ‘




ek Seevitgis e

‘%he GommiSSién should set for the completion of said
A The Pennsylvania Legislature is approving the

‘Route 420, Section 2 (Primos Avenue) for design,

. The anticipated time required by the Department tofT

complete said plans is a minimum of twof(E)‘years;wit

: take a period of one (1) year to complete.
witness who will answer that.

| question of grocedu“e;' PennDOT‘is asked to state

Sellers =~ direct i - oh

Primos Avenue generally in accordance with the

preliminary plans submitted, and, if so, the time

plans.

1973 ?% Capital Budget approved funding Legislaﬁive B

therefore, the Deparbtment Will‘agree toyprepére'

construction plans'for the proposed four~1ane‘highway

generally in ccnformance wzth PennDOT Exhibit No., 1.

a possibility that it may take up to three (3) years.|

The Environmental Impact Statement wi

take a one to two years; depending on~the local

governing bodies and the péOple. Flnal design should-,~,

Q Now 1 amtskipping nunmber &, I have ancthef
In reference to question number 5 th

whether it has complied with numbered Parag aph 3 of

the COmmission Order of June 25, 1974, and the,f‘

e

TOAR

L1




Sellers - direct L 95
Commission Telegram Order of November 22, 1974, and if|
. not, state its reasons why it has ‘nO’G done so.

A ‘The Department has erected the advance weilght

1imit warning signs as ordered in Paragraph 3 of the

. Commission's Order of'Juné 25,‘1974f‘
| | The Gommission S Order of November Ezék‘
L 19TH refers to the Fclcroft ‘Bridge and reads in part,
"in additlon thereto, the Pennsylvania Public Utility tMi
 Commission hereby'd*rects Pennsylvania Deparﬁment of |

'Transportation, the Pennsylvania Departmenb of

TranSportation having‘agreed to post and maintain
nuitable alternate rouﬁes for traffic.
The Departmenb did not agree to post

and maintain suitable alternate routes for the'

‘Folcrofﬁ Avenue Bridge, since it is a borough street

ﬂ'The Department did, hewever, agree to study the grave

problem of selecting an alﬁeraa%e route or debour for

vehicles in excess of seven (7) tons for Primos Avenue

Another Department witness will testify as to the

; findings of said study;‘

Q@ Now, in reference to questiOn‘NoQ_S, the

Pénnsylvania Departmenﬁ of TranSportation is asked to

describe the extent and natuvelof any receﬁt maihtenan'
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it has performed on Ehe bwe crossings involved in

this proeeedlng

A The Department has performed routine maintenant

~on the nighway apprQacheS~ﬁo the Legislative Rouﬁe 420“

crossing.

Q@  In regard to question No.;JG; the PennsYlvania

' Department of Transportation is asked to submlt any

, additional relevant testimony.

A The Pennsylvania Department of Transportaﬁion'<'

design‘of Leglslative Rouﬁe 420, Section 2, has notf
progressed beyond Pennsylvania Departmenﬁ of
‘ Transportahion's Exhlbits 1, 3, and 4, submitted at
the April 2k, 197& heariag. x |

| - As previously stated, the Pennsylvaniﬁ
Department of Transportatien will agree prie) proceed
,with the design of the subaect progect upon bond mohe
;belng obtalned by the Commonwealﬁh for sald design
Q " Is there any further testimony you wish to
- offer aﬁ this time?

A No, sir.

MR. ZAHN: The witness is available |

 for cross-examination.

MR. PALLASTRONE: I am going to take |

1953




| BY MR. AUERBACH:

Sellers -~ direct" 9T
, cross~ ‘ n

the Counsel in the order in which they appear on the

'appeavance sheet So don't feel slighted if you are |

last.

Mpr. Wickes, Mr. Desmond, Mr. Centifant

‘Mr. Dosner: .No questions.
MR. PALLASTRONE: Mx. Huss?
MR, HUSS: Yes. |
GROSS ~EXAMINATTON B
BY’MR;’HUSS: a
Q Mr, Sellers, what would be: the effect at the

_intersection of Primos Avenue and Blmiood Avenue?

MR, ?ALLASTRONE:  The effecﬁ of what?|

. THE WITNESS. That would be answered
;by our next witness.' He Will get inﬁo the design
features of the project. | ‘
MR. PALLASTRONE: Mr.’Keéleré
MR. KEELER; No questions
MR. PALLASTRUNE' Mr. Auerbach?
MR. AUERBACH: Yes, sir. |

CROSS~EXAMINATION




, cancerning some guard rails to be plaeed along side

Sellers - cross G S o | 98

Q Do you havekany estima%e of the approximaﬁe"

time it‘would take to complete the total projeet? You

give an estimate of two {2) or'thfee (3) years in
regard to design. I want to know in regard to the

total project.

your best estimate?

A 1t would take a minimuﬁ‘of ﬁhree‘(3) additionaa
years to acquire a rlght of-way and construcb the |
project |

Q So the minimum of six (6) years before
construction would be completed° ’
A | Probably, that is an estimate. The?e“are

many variables. | | | |

‘Q\‘ Would you consider thaﬁ a minlmum period of ﬁlh
the six (6) years? k |

i Kw That would be close to minimum. ,'
Q & In the Commission's Ordér, there was something*

;the access to the bridge.‘ Tt is my understanding the e

guard rails have been 1a1& on the one Si&e; nct&ﬁhe,

A To complete constfuetien,‘is this your Quesﬁibr?ﬁ
L ~ Yes, the final design and completed structure, |

e, o

east side. Do you have any information concerning that?




BY MR. AUERBACH:

A I have been at the site, yes‘Sir‘l

Sellers - cross : ‘ 99

A - I% is my knowledge it was oniy’Supposed to be

placed where it has been placed.

Q@ That it was nobt to be placed on both sides?

A Not to my knowledge, no sir. It was a préblem
on the other west side, if my memory serves me right.

Q Yes, it was placed on the west Side;~ It is

my understanding that it was supposed to be placed on|

both sides,; and there is still‘afdangerbus condition

on the other side.

MR. PALLASTRONE: Is that a question |

or statement of fact?

MR. AUERBACH: A combination of both.|

THE WITNESS: No sir, to the best of |

my knowledge, it was more or less a wash-out condition

on the west side and'the'embankment}was,replacea‘and

guard rail was put in.

me for one minute?

MR. PALLASTRONE: Sure.

Q‘ , Sir, are you personally familiar with 6he ,

situation there?

MR. AUERBACH: If you will bear with |



Q Are you stating that‘it is not necessary

for safety purposes to have the guarérail on the righ

Q That 's correct.

advantageous, but I don't think it's critical, as

'@ Do you think it would be more advantageous?

A It would add some protection, I wouldn't say

Sellersl« Cross ' 100§

Side, the east side?
A | To reorient, the east side would be toward the

rallroad station?
A Okay, I recall the question, It would,be‘

compared with other places. ,
| MR. AUERBACH: I have photographs
i‘would like to have marked. . N
MR, ZAHNf,Why don 't you wait ﬁntil
ycu‘put your testimony on? | | |
| | MR. PALLASTRONE: That would be my
suggestion also, Mr. Auérbéch.‘ S | :

BY MR. AUERBACH:

1t was c¢ritical, no sir.

Q You menbioned that some property, some access |

to some property, would be blocked or taken with the
highway coming through. Are you familiar with the

situation with the Fire Company, the access to the

t‘;




2 BY‘MR ZAHN'

fes e i

Sellers - cross S ,' L 101 |

Heebner - direct

Flre Gompany°

‘A, . No 81r, our ne&t witness could probably answer

that quesﬁion;

MR. AUERBACH: That is all the questif

I have,

MR, PALLASTRONE: Thank you, Mr.
Averbach. | o '

ROGER w HEEBNER, a Witness produoed

by and on behalf of PennDOT, having been first duly

sworn, was,eXamined, and:testifmed as fullows:,

MR. PAEZASTRONE‘ Would you state for.'v

gthe record your full name and address°'

THE WITNESS : Hoger W Heebner, 1865

 West Marshall Street Ncrristown

NR PALLASTRGNE‘» And your official

office address?

THE WITNESS* 200 Radnor-Chester Road
St. Davids, Pennsylvania.

'DIRECT EXAMINATION

Q That is the District 6~O Beglonal Highway of
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 PennDOT?
A Correct.
Q ~ You are employed by PennDOT?
A Yes, I am.“
Q In whatvcapacity?
A Civil Engineer. |
Q Are you'familiarkwithvthe'éemplaint in today's|
‘proceeéing? '
A Yes, I am. | |
g Are you authorized to ﬁestlfy in pehalf of the
‘Departmentvf | |
'~A,~ Yes, I am. ’
Q ] Mr. Heebneﬂ, I direct your attentlon to questibﬁ“zﬁ

: No. L of ﬁhe qnestions and procedure, dated January,
‘3975, where PennDOT is to submit testlmony on the
 impact‘ﬁhe reconstruction~of Primos Avenue as a twoalane :
ffaeiliﬁy would have on the efflcienﬁ fIOW’Of traffic . k
projected for the highway, and on the adaacent
communmties compared to the proposed fonr lane U
improvemen% and further state whether if it will agree;*'
if so ordered by the Comm1531on, to prepare preliminary

and final plans for a two—lane‘ aeility,,and if so,'i‘

‘the;t;me,the Commission should set for the completion|



R st ey

Commission agreed that it should be a fouv-lane

'handle, at the present time, the traffic ﬁhat is on

Heebher - direct S S 103‘3'

of said plans.
MR. PALLASTRONE: Excuse me, in the

middle of this, I would 1ike to note on the record

that we have another examiner now present, Mr. F.
Ross Crumlish.
=3 From the time the proaect was. initiated both |

_the TranSportatlon Commission Delaware Valley Regiena;‘

Planning Commission, and De&aware County Planning

facility. The traffic analySis,‘using'a capacity~

‘\anaylsis technlque, 1ndicates also that the facility ,'

should be four~1ane. A two—lane faciliﬁy could not

there, and certalnly wouldrnot for'nlneteen-ninety ‘

'five figures.v It is4operaﬁihg dloseftoveapacity_at |

the present tlme.

As a result of both of these things, o

the Department Nould not be willmng, under any

circums%ancas, to design a two-lane faomlity.on,
Primos Avenue.

BY MR, ZAHN:

Q .f'4ﬁow,'is there anything that you wmsh to add to ‘

it your testimonVO'




i

A I don't'belieVe s0.

BY MR. HUSS:

Heebner - direet 10k
¢cross ‘

MR, ZAHN: The witness is available |

fof croSSéeXaminiion,
MR. PALLASTRONE: Mr. Wickes, Mr.
Desnmond, Mr.‘centifanti, Mr. DoSner:v No questions.’
MR. PALLASTRONE:k Mr. Huss?
MR, HUSS: Yes.

o o

CROSS ~EXAMINATION

Q Mr. Heebner, could you tell us what the impacﬁ

‘would be if this 1is built, at the intersection of

Elmwood A?enue?

A - Eimwood passes under Primos.

Q- Would there be any interruption of traffic as

far as Elmwood 18 concerned?

A “During construction?

A I don't’ know how the fin51 detai1s, as far as

construction, will be handled.
MR. HUSS£ ‘No-furthef’questicns‘
MR. PALLASTRONE: Mr. Keeler?

MR. KEELER: No questions.
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MR. PALLASTRONE: Mr. Auerbach?
ME. AUERBACH: TYes.
CROSS~EXAMINATION

,BY MR, AUERBACH:

Q Has PennDOT looked into the qUeStién;of what

'ié going ﬁo happen to heavy truck traffic in the néxt,,

six  (6) years,‘un%il'the bridge is built, sinde ther

is now a seven (T7) ton‘weight’iimit on the Primos
| Avenue Bridge?
A The Departmenﬁ is aWare of the heévy t?uck

traffic there, yes.

Q" Do~th8y have aprSSiﬁle soluticn ﬁb the problem?

A‘ . We have another thness who has looked into .
the possibiliby of detcurs in the area, yes."
_MR, AUERBACH We will have another

witness?

MR. ZAHN: Yes, we Wili'havé another |

witness.

- BY MR AUEBBACH

Q Arve you the gentleman who has the information !

concerning the Fire COmpany and ﬁhe Flrehouse and thef

'aceeSS o 1%9

T
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Tiney -« direct ‘ '

A The Department is aware of the problem with
access to the Firehouse. I am sure steps will be
taken so the Firehouse will,noﬁ;be‘cut off.

Q So the Firehouse will not be cut off?

A Because of the retaining wall, I imagine that |

is what you are referring to.

Q ~ Yes, the access to the Firehouse.

A The Deparbment is aware of the fact thabt access

will be a;problem,‘thaﬁ~sﬁmehhiﬁg‘should‘be workedyouf'

Q Your intention iS‘to,erk something'cut s0 that
‘ﬁhe present FireHQQSe still‘utilizes‘ﬁhe'samé access
kthat they have now?
A I am not sure.

MR. AUERBAGH? That 18 all the questi
I have} | | ’ _
MR. PALLASTRONE: Mr.EKeelerz(no respo;
| MR. ZAHN: For'theynext‘wifness, I
call‘Mr, Tiney. | | |
| } DENNIS B. TiNEY~ a witness“prcaucéd b~
and on behalf of the PennDOT, having been first duly
sworn, was examined, and testified as follows:

MR. PALLASTRONE* Wwill you give your

f‘.‘

bns

ffull name ana gddress for the recardq

1se)
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’THE WITNESS: Dennié'E, éiney,feooﬁ
7Réahex»0hester Réad, St. Davids, Pa. k
| DIREGT EXAMINATION

BY MR. ZAHN: |

Bvahomkare you employed?
. PennDOT, District 6.
k In whaﬁ oépaeity?
Civil Engineeri |

What is'your parﬁicular area as~01§il‘Enginéer# 

As Assistant District Traffic Engineer.

o »r & » © B O

~ Assistat Disﬁrict'Traffic Eﬁgineer;‘ Are ybu |
. fami1iar~with the area of today*s‘ccmplaini?l

i ‘,‘ I am‘v ; ; , ’ o

O Ave you aushorized to testify iﬁkbehalf §£ 
the Department? - k | |

A‘ '  Yes. |

& Now, Mﬁ; Tiney;'p1ease statbe aﬁa,deseribevtheu

L9y

,resulﬁs of the study the nepartment[has madé tcvselec?4"‘

an albternate route for Primos Avenue?
A In compliance with the telegram order dated
~ ii~22a7&3‘we<have'reviéwed the possible alternatives

for a route for Primos Avenue. The result of that -
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review reveals there 1is only one altefﬁative, practicaly
alternative rvoute, and that is the route Sharon Avenue
‘1I' ‘;_i S kbeﬁween Hook Road an&'ehester’Pike.  , ‘ | |
- The Department’has not posted this
detour as yet because of the problemwlth advénoé'
signing at the intersection of Hook Réad”and Sharon
Avenue. it is very diffieﬁlt tc‘obtain propexr Sites 
there to get advance warning signs. i

The ather alternative in the area is

T L

to ubilize Kalcon Road ané H00k R0éd;“WhiCh;iS furthe]
to the east of Sharon AVenue‘l‘This was not deemed to
be as acceptable as Sharon‘A#énﬁe,‘dué to the oyérpasg
‘over Penn Gentral Transportation. The narrow width
of that structure being the primary‘ccnsideration,
it's a fifteen (15) foct-cartWay.

| At this time, the only practical B
detcur route is to utllize Sharon Avenue as an
alternate route for Primos Avenue. |
Quy Is there anythiﬁg furﬁherfyoﬁ‘wiSh~ﬁo add?
A Nobt at this time, no.

. MR. ZAHN: The witness is aVailabyg

for ¢poss-~examination. | |

MR. PALLASTRONE: Mr. Wickes, Mr.




Desmond, Mr. Centifanti, Mr.Dosner: No Quesﬁions;

e e A

'is‘going to be detoured at any time during this

questions.

'BY MR. AUERBACH:

q ' When do you proposé’putting‘theidétour signs‘fn
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. MR. PALLASTRONE: Mr. Huss?
' MR. HUSS: Yes. i

| | CROSS ~EXAMINATION
BY MR. HUSS: | |

Q Mr.‘Tiney, can you tell us if Elmond'AVénuéf i

proposed construction?

A I don't think I could comment on this point

because we have not advanced the drawings or constructlon

plans at this time to the point where we can ﬂeﬁérminu,
a maintenance of traffic plan‘for the‘project‘i"
MR, HUSS: No further quesbtions.

MR. PALLASTRONE: Mr. Keller: No

' MR. PALLASTRONE: Mr. Auerbach?
MR. AUERBAGH: Yes. |

CROSS ~EXAMINATION

up?

A This would be dependent on when we can possibll
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locate the advance warning sign. We do have a right-

of~Way prob1em on Hook Road in advance of Sharon

Avyenue, We have not resolved the locations for those

‘advance warning signs as yet.
Q Can you give us some sort of an estimate as
50 when you will be doing this? ;’: |
MR. PALLASTRONE:v‘If you can, Mr.
‘Tiney. | | o : | |
THE WITNESS: if itris‘ppséiblevtq ‘

post the proper advance Warning signs for the effecti

aiternate'rouﬁe, it wouid be within a month fron this]

date. But, the right-oféway'iS;hot sufficient to
f post proper signing. We are not sure at ﬁhié‘poinb
that we can get effective signing7fbr,an altéinate,
route. | ‘k
Q ’ Whaﬁ happens if you do ﬁot geb éffeétive
signing for an alﬁefnate rcuée? - |
A You really don't have aﬁfalternate ?ou£eH
because traffic is not aware or‘canﬁét reSpdhd to
utilize the alternate route.

- In other words; what I am Saying,ié

that if you cannot get effective sign placement and |

ve

sign legend to properly inform the driver that he




"_Q I understana but why is 1% so difficult 9

Tiney- cross L : 1Y

’must make a decision as to which route‘he will btake, |
he will completely miss the turn-off. And you don't;
therefore, have an alternate route. b

'Q ‘ Why may you have difficulty putting ‘signs up? |
A Okay, in essence, this is 1argely brought abouf
by the conflguration of L. R. 420, Hook Road The :
bridge itself is located on Primos Avenue. Hook Road
’itself 18 a conbinuation offBe&mér Avenue. You
therefore have difficulty in posting at Sharon Avénue‘
ybu justkdannot put up a ﬁign in the middle of the7 
réadway; You must 1eave‘that rdadway open because
i% really is open. You musﬁ g0 back to east Sharon
Avenue and get a proper message aoross to the driver
that he has to make a dec1smon.k If he is over seven

(1) tons, he cannot 20 up, he must take Sharon Avenues

‘A Tast of Sharon Avenue is a ourd and sidewalk |
area. To get a proper legend of a sufficient size
‘that gan easily be read by the moﬁoring publie requiras‘
' the sizre of a sign panel that WOuld probably cverh‘ang |
the sidewalk area; |

Also, oﬁr righﬁ;of~way'is not that

great in that area. So that we would probably be




‘allowed to do in sign work,

A I guess you could put the ==

Q o Well, if you ‘are unable %o do this, yau are th

1 bridge,~whieh will only hold seven {7) tons‘by

trucks going over tnat seven (7) ton brldge.r°
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overhanging our right-of—way line, which we are not

Q Is there not another way of solving that
problem by condemning a piece of property where yoﬁ

want to put the sign up?

gaing to be having these heavy trucks coming over thi

definition?
5 Not necessarily. There had been advance warnis
signs posted for the bridge weight limit. TIf those

warning signs are enforced;‘then there shoala'be no

Q As 2 practlcal matter, isn't it very difficultt

for the Borough of Foleroft, unless they post a

policemankright at that bridge, to stop that traffid1 

frdm}going across there?

MR, ZAHN: I object tO«the{quéstion.‘i

MR. PALLASTRONE: Yes, I do not know

how this witness can answer that~~ I will sustain tne

obaecﬁion and ask for another questiona ;

BY MR. AUERBACH:

v

%24

g
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9 When will yOu know Whether,or ndt you can geb
the signs posted?
A As sooﬁ‘as we ean firm up a message and sign
sizge. Thenve can determine whether we can actually
 ”fit ﬁhe sign in the space that is available, and that
is in process now. | |
Q NOW; if you ére unsuccessful, do yoﬁfha&e any
alternabive plans to keep these trucks off Primos
"Avenue Bridge9 | | |
_AA , ”he method of keeping ~~ the detour is not to,'f
ykeep trucks off Primos Avenue. The detour is an"
 alternate route for uhem to use. The trueks are kepte
off Primos Avenue by the weight restrictmon szgns whic '

are posted at the bridge and at the immediate 1ntersec

So that, the detour does not keep tnem off the bridge;‘
 The enforcement of the bridge postlng signs, 1f the
bridge posting slgns are not enferced..a‘

Q Obviously, 1t is a help %o have thdse s‘igﬁs-"j
4 ‘, It is a help to the so-called tran31ent traffid
It geﬁs him -~ it aglleviates hlS possibly coming up td
the Primos and Hook Road intersection, and sees a
,weight restriction sign and not knowing which way to

go. It is possible that that would oceur.
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The problem is getting‘ﬁhe’advénce
signing up. There is a problem on Primos and hefe{ié
an aitern&te route for him to use. That is the .

" problem, getting that méssage béfOre héfgeﬁs to
~Sharon Avenue, so he can méke a decision at Sharon"
a) Do‘you havé any—alternate plans oﬁher than
 these detonr;signéf if thé detour signs will not work?
A No, there is‘no other 1031031 detour routé' V
other than Sharon Avenue at ﬁhis pomnt
Q , If you areable to proceed to put these signs
up, when would they be up9 |
A I saild, approximately & month from this date;
 depending on the size of the sign.
MR. AUEBRBACH: Thank you.:
MR. PALLASTRONE: Mr.Keelers(no
‘résponse.)' | K | |

| Any additional wifnéSses4iMr. Zahn?

MR. ZAHN: That 1s the Department?é

case for today. | | | |

THE'EXAMI&ER: fDoesfthe,Departmeﬁﬁ
intené ta\proauce evidenoe at aﬁy furthéf hearing,
or is this all on this partlcular complaint9

MR. ZAHN: There will be further




gentlemen?

costs.)

. Wickes next.

 Tiney =~ c¢ross o aasi

hearings, this is not a final hearing. This ds our 

prelmminary plans*4

I move for the'édmiSSiOn,of‘PennDomxsf"_

£xhibit 5 and 6 into evidence. PennDOT's Exhibit 1 |
was previously entered.

MR. PALLASTRONE:“Any objections,
The Exhiblt 5 and 6 will be made parﬁ

of preliminary plans for six retaining walls,i Exhibi

6 - ‘one ﬁypewritten page dated September 3, 197&

‘showing itemized prellminary estimate of construction ,

MR. PALLASTRONE: Are there any oﬁher‘
Gounsel 1n the room Who wish to present some
ﬁestimcny toaay?

MR. WICKES: Penn Central.

MR . AUEEBAGH“ The Borough of Folcrofe 

MR . EALLASTRONE‘ We Will take Mr.

WALTER A, KAUTZ, a witness produced |

by and On'behalf‘of'Penn Central, having been‘f1rst

duly sowrn, was examined, and testifiled a3~follows:_ "

‘nl

~of the record‘ (Exhibit 5 ~ nine sheet document consi%ting
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MR. PALLASTRﬁﬁE“ Would you give your

full name and address for the reeord9

THE WITNESS.i Walter A. Kautz, Senior7"”}

‘Givil Engineer, Penn Central Transportatlon Company,
600 Six Penn Center Center Plaza, Philadelphia,

Pennsylvania.

- o

' DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. WICKES :

’ hearing in thls matter on April ou, 197&9

:Al,f , No?

of the trustees of Penn Central?

Af' . Yes.

Q For today's‘hearing, the Commissionfhas

‘ propounded a list of questions and procedure aabed
 January, 1975, question number 11 1s addressed to

‘Penn Central. What is your posxtlon concerning the

plans submitted by PennBQT°

;‘A R We have no obgection to the reconstruction in

accordance. with the preliminary plans submitted at th

last hearing. The plans We received by letter dated

BVQ} o Nr Kautz, did you testify at the prev;ous .E{f.-'

Q@ Are you authorlzed to testify today on behalf .

,w




.

'will require a m;nimnm of eighteen feet six incheSj

Q ' Quastion 12 directs the submlssion of an

"~v'A , Yes, copies are available.

- the heading, "Eastern Region - Ghesapeake DiVLSion
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quality that it is dlfflcult to determine detail We

horizontal clearance from center 11ne of ouﬁside ﬁrac
to face of pier or abutment and a minimum of twenﬁy~
three feet six inches verticalclearance from top of

rail to botﬁom of structure‘g Our'requirements for

track are not clearly shown on the prints.

;1ndepth inspection report. Have you‘such a report to

submite

VR. WICKES- Mr Examiner, I.requeSt

that a document dated November 21 197k, and bearing

Main Line - 0. H, Bridge‘No, 7.58- Foleroft Avenueeu
Folcroft, Pennsylvania,‘“ be numbered -as an Exhib1t9
: MRf PALLASTRONE: That will be marked
"Penn Central 1.0 | N : |
| (Four-page inspection report of bridg4
7.58, was marked as Exhibit No. 1 for Penn 5

Gentral )

(i anana

October 28, 1974 were ef such scale and reproduction .

‘pedestrian access to the bridge on both sides of the |
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| , MB, PALLASTRCNEi ’Ybu may‘proeeed.
BY MR. WICKES: | |
Q ‘Question 13 ésked fof»ﬁestimony ccnoerning wof
reqaired to up-grade the Foicroft Avenue Bridge to

‘20 ton capacity. What is yoﬁf tesﬁiméhy9

A ‘The result of the 1nspection report which we“
have subnitted *ndlcates that on1y~the floorbeams,'

“fail to rate at a,20\oon capacity at present‘

Unfortunately, the bridge 1s construcped

‘in such'a way that the renewal of the floorbeams

requires the removal of the stringers, which, in turn)

requires the removai of the deck and wearing~surface.~'

' f;mhe,aniy superstructure members 1efﬁ in place wcﬁia”b
‘ﬁhe 1883 wréught iron girdefs.‘ G§od enginéefing
'?racticekwouldkdicﬁaﬁe that theSe be’remévéd.,

We estimate the complete renewal of
’;ﬁhe superstructure would cost about $185, OOO OO. We :
‘ are quiﬁe sure that the bridge would be. widened if
such a project were undertaken, 50 the cost wouWG
probably exceed $250,000.00. .

Q The Commiss;on's order of June 25, 19?4

required at Paragraphs L andg 6,7that;Penn Central

M

make any required repalrs to the Primos Avenuefand‘thi

[

S 1 2




. S ) o ,Bo yeu have~any other tesﬁimony?, “'
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cross ' ,

Foleroft Avenue bridges. Question 1H directs thaﬁ vo

n

/’state whether or not you have complied wiﬁh ﬁhose
requirements¢

fA o We haVe, but not with the degree of succeés 1
that we and the other parﬁies,would dike. The only
répairs we have made haVe'béeﬁ to thé‘hiﬁumincus
wearing surface. The structures have been?so |
’cénsistenayfabuSed‘by:overweignﬁ‘vehicles ﬁhaﬁ thé‘
- aeéks,mill.nOt nold. | | G

‘We afe not willing tomke any fufbﬁér'

 pepalrs to these structures. If and when they reaéh~»

"Ul

the point that they are not safe for the posted limit 1~’

they shoulﬁ be barricaded *’ao vehicular traffic .

A No, I do not, |
| MR. ?ALLASTRONE*'ka; Zahn?
| CROSS -EXAMINATION
k BY MR, ZAHN: | |
Q  Just one questzOn.  Yé& sﬁéted thaf-thé plans {
that you received recently were not 1egib1e.  You |
understand that that is a reduced p;an of the orlginai ‘t

plan that was sent to Penn Cenﬁra1°
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WA I do now. As'suchg they are satisfactory.

" MR. ZAHN: Thank you.

MR, PALLASTRONEt b, Desmond, Mr,

 Centifanti, Mr. Dosner, Mr. Huss, Mr,,Keller, No“

queshinns. ,
MR, PALLASTRONE: Mr. Auerbach?
MR, AUERBACH: Yes,

CROSS ~EXAMINATION

BY MR, AUERBACH:

Q ‘ Mr.'Kautz; in regard to the:Primos Avenne

- Bridge, sir, you say you have dane some repalrs‘f,bb

you know the extent of the repairs?

A - Patching of the surface.

Q Do you know~whether or not it has been nedessa'

for the Borough of;Folcroft to step inkand‘do some

been taken care of by the Penn Central?

A I have not Observed thét pefSGnaiiy, no.

Q Now, you say you are unwzllzng bo make any

furﬁher repairs w1th regard to the Primos Avenue Briﬁ

A : That s correet

repairs because of the bad conditions that have not |

@ Now, you have heard the testlmony here today,,ff |




time, then the 7 ton 1imit should be barrlcaded
~ barricade it?

- Q Well, isn't it Penn Central's respon51bllity tf'
~believe it has been put in testimony that Penn Centra

'respon51biliﬁy to take care of 1%, is that r1ght9

'Q‘ Well, if it were your respon31b11iby do you

'A - That is a supposltion.

Kautz - c¢ross S 121

have you not, that it is going to take a mlnimum of
8ix years in order to have a new bridge builte

What 1is your position, the p031t10n of Penn«central"’
in regard to repair work on that bridge over the nextl,
six years?k | | »
A I believe T stated that 1f it comes to such g |
Q That is the only solution you have,’is to

A ' Yes, unless others want ﬁo spend the money.

take care of the bridge itself?

& I couldn't agree with that statement. And I

has only been'doing this repair by tfadition.

Q It is not your position that it is your,
A Nc.
think that --

MR. PALLASTRONE Sir, leﬁ him ask th€ 

question. If it is objectionable, your Counsel will
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objeet.

" BY MR. AUERBACH:

Q‘ In your opinion; do you feel thab some repairs‘ o

: 'shou1d be made to the superstructure of Primos Avenue'
‘a Bridge for the safety of’bhe publlc¢ ‘ : |
A Just to the wearing surface.‘ I 1ookeé ét the
i’ bridge yesterday and while 1ﬁ Was raining and difficuiﬁ’

;' to inspecﬁ 1@, the only thing that I could see was ﬁhi

0

wearing surface that could stand SOme patching.

- Q Did you examine the wood beams on the bridge,
sie? | | o
A I said 1t was raining yesterday'add'ﬁhat'iﬁ

«ﬁéS’ﬁifficult to do. But what I saw, I saw no reason,-"\

,why to ask for a posting, other than the seven ﬁcns

ﬁhat is ncw there.

However, while I was there, I GOU1d nsth}

' help but notice the heavy trucks that are using that
hrldge and abusing the b”idge, as I said in testimony;

Q@ Were you familiar with the fact that W1thin th

()]

[ of Mitas

‘1ast week there was a prcblem with the 1nsu1ators tha

caused %he bridge to be crease&9f

A1 believe that happened over the-holiday -= %h

'(W~

sevenneenth, Was thaﬁ* Therenwas;icicles:fcrmed UHQQEHTT'
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. the bridge and came in conbact with the canary wire
Which caused SOme of the surface to pop.

%~“l‘: f'  ’ 8 a Do you feel anything should be done'or is'

- Penn Central wiliiﬁg té do anything to inspect that

to determine if this~will happen again and try to  '

prevent it?
I saia no{

You are not willing %o do that?

i3

Q

A No.
Q Do you not feel that is a‘safety hazard?
: R

I¥ will cause the deck;té pop and the bridge ﬁo‘

‘bounce. I don't think it is a safety hazard to any

gt s aer v

one,walking on the bﬁidge; walking or riding'bver,,f

Q ~ In other words, 1f someone were. rlding over

this bridge at the btime this popped and this hit the |

bb%tom,of their car, it would have‘nc effect?
A It does not pop with that force. It just makep
@ a2 hole and then the next person bounces. .

“_"['f , :  ’,f q Suppose a pedestrian'were walking across the

¥
1

bridge at a peinﬁ WHererit pmppeé Do you feel some,=

MR. WICKES: Objectlon.

ER PALLASTRONE* How could he answer7

:”1”§' e that? This witness is noﬁ in a poSition to. give
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speculative answers. I will susbtain the objection.
‘MR. AUERBACH: It seems to me bthat

since this is an engineeeror Penn Central who 15 abl

to describe for us what;happened; certain1y~he‘sbouid»'

be able to give his opinion if a pedestrian were
walkmng acnoss the briége at the time.

MR, PALLASTRONE: His opinmon would
be worthless. It would amount %o no more than any
non—professiOnal'skopinion in this room. |

I sustain the objection and ask you

to go the next question.
MR. AUERBACH May I just please have|

. an exception?

MR. PALLASTRONE: I'm sorry. Did I

hear somebody‘Sayksomething?

MR. AUERBACH: May I have an exceptio

on the record?

MR. PALLASTRONE: You have an

automatic exception.

'MR AUERBACH: This is a particularly

impcrtant poinb because of the concern with safety

~MR¢;PALLASTRONE:' You could d0~thaﬁ;;

in your own airect‘case’by brief op‘dral argument.

L

51N
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MR, AUERBACH: Fine, I just want it

~ to be on the record. Thank you.

' BY MR. AUERBACH:

Q Is the Penn Central willing to do anything with

regard to Folcrcft Avenue Bridgev

A No..

Q Penﬁ Central's positioh is that it is not

responsible to do any repairs to the Foleroft Avenue

,Bridge?

MR, WICKES: Objédtion, this is méref3
repetition.
MR. PALLASTRONE: I agree.

MR. AUERBACHf I was discussing the

‘Primos Avenue Bridge before. Now I am discussing the|

Foleroft Avenue Bridge.

‘MR, NICKES?V'WOdld'you'answéf‘the
same, sir? o |
| THE WITNESS: Yes. | e
MR. PALLASTRONE: Do;yau withdraw the|
objection? ‘ L |

| | MR, WICKES: Yes. |
MR,‘PALZASTRONE:_ The obaection s

Withdrawn and the w1tness has answered the question. f




‘your position clear, I Understood your answer.

; I have of this wibness.

‘have any testimony?

‘by and on hehalf of uh@ Coun%y of having been first

'»duly sworn; was examined, and testlfied,as follows:

‘please.

Sharon Hill.

BY MR. DESMOND:

 Kautz -~ cross v | ‘ 126
Minneech C e

THE WITNESS: The answer 1s no.
BY MR. AUERBACHe '

Q You are not willing to do anyﬁhmngv You made
'MR. AUERBACH: That is all the quesbtidns
MR. PALLASTRONE: Mr.Keeléy do you
have any questions? (nc response. )

MR. PALLASTRONE: Mr. Desmond, do you|

MR. DESMOND: Yes Mr. Examiner, I havé

one witness, Mr. Minnech.

 HARRISON F MINNECH, a witness produced‘ |

Delavare

MR. PALLASTRONE: Would you give your{
full name and address for the recofd?
THE WITNESS: Harrison F. Minnech.

MR, PALLASTRONE: Stabte your address

THE WITNESS: 1453 South Burton Lane, |
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By whom are you employed?
County of Delaware.
‘What 1is your present position?

Bridge Inspector.

O o5 > O

HaVe you been authorlzed to testify on the
Gounty*s behalf in this prOceeding° | |
A I have

Q ~ Have you reviewed qUestlons 6 7, and 10

propounded by the Commiss*on9‘

'accordance with plans SubmittEé'by the Department of

Transportation. |
Q Finally, question no. 10,
A rFinally; since the Gounty'cffﬁélawaré,has‘

A Yés, sir. |

e I wonder, could you give us the County's answeﬁ
i to ques%ion 6 please°
g% A Since the County-of Delaware has no rGSponsibiLitj 
% for the mainﬁenanee of the briage oy crossing in |
Z,question, it has performed ne maintenance to the two.

- erossings involved

i Q  Now, with respect to quesﬁion,no, 7.

i‘A The County of Delaware has no objection to
fycenstruétioh of the Primos Avenue improvements in




A S R o

making any reguired repairs on~said;bridge‘

Q  This bridge is within the County of Delaware,

A Yes, sir.

liquid fuel taxes from the State of Pennsylvania?

A I would say yes sir.

Minnech - direct e 128
- cross :

heretofore assumed no responsibility for repalring saic

Foleroft Avenue Bridge, ana heiiéved it;has no

responsibility for such repairs, it is unwilling to

~cooperate with Penn Central Transportation company in

Q@  Thank you, does that complete your statement?
A Yes sir. |
| MR. PALLASTRONE: Any guestions, Mr.
Zahn? |

CROSS ~EXAMINATION

BY MR. ZAHN:
is it not?
Q It is used by residents of Delaware County?

A Yes, sir.

Q@  And Delaware Counbty received funds from the

MR, ZAHN: ‘Thank you, nb further

questions.




T

ECnFirwryfo srcbngBibe:

SR

e doen

Minnech «‘crOSS ey
CROSS -EXAMINATION
BY MR. WICKES:
Q And you are unwilllng, you. say, to cooperate

with the Penn Central? Do you mean that Delaware

county and Penn Central agree between them not to do

anyﬁhing about 1it?
A . ,kI didn't say that. ' ‘
MR. WICKES: All right, that is all

I have.

BY MR. WICKES:
Q Well, could you clarify thatv Are you Teferrirgf,'
o terms of flnancial help or moral SuppOrt9

A All the moral support we can glve, finanomal,
none., |
.MR;:PALLA&TRONE: Mr. Ceﬁtifanti,_-:
Mr. Huss, Mr. Keller, MNr. Auerbach: No éuesfiohs:~
| MR. PALLASTRONE: | Mr. Keeler? (no
reSponse,)‘ L | T

MR, PALLASTRONE‘,’Mr;icenﬁifanti,«dOV

you have any witnesses? ‘ |
MR. GENTIFANTI- Yes, sir. I'm advised

ftha% there is a witness or a represenﬁativa nefe from

the Delaware Planning Comm1531on, is that correot?




e

i witness that he has a short statement to make, and

 ~BY MR. CENTIFANTI'

,sbatement on - behalf of Mp. Desmcnd.

it appears that the testimony of all the oﬁher Oounse,
‘outkcf ordar, he appears to'ccme in under<hls ownA,k

;’umbrella, and we will take him 1n due course.'

by and on behalf of Philadelphia‘Suburban Water, ‘haviy
-been flrst duly sworn, was examined, and testlfied

kas follows:

: full name and address for bhe record*

i Q o Np. ‘McKay, I show you a document entibled

Minnech - cross G ~  ' . 130 '\

McKay ~ direct
ME. 1?ALLAST§@NE: Yes.
ME. CENTIFANTI. I frankly'did‘ﬁoﬁ"
know he was going to be here.’ I do not know if he

wants to come under his umbrella or to put his

MR, PALLASTRONE'f I 1ndicated to bhe b

is not very. long. ‘So T think that ratheﬁ than take 11

Slr,'wauld you raise your right handﬂf‘

JOHN G, MoKAY, JR., a W1tness produeec

MR, PALLASTR@NE~' would you state ycuz; 

THE WITNESS: John G MeKay, Jr., -
762 Lancaster Avenue, Bryn Mawr, Pennsylvania.

DIRECT EXAMINATION

o

tg ‘"
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”Phila&elphia Suburban water COmpany Testimony for

;presentation in the hearlng of’February 25, 19?5 e

Did you prepare “this staﬁemenﬁ¢

A T did.

: Q If I asked you the questions that are conﬁained

in the statement, would ycur answers be ﬁhe same as
they are tod&y” |

A_‘ They would. ; S

Q - Are you autnofizéd %0 apﬁeér‘hefeyéﬁdayfto
ﬁésﬁify in behalf of the Waber Gbmpaﬁyé\  |

A I am.

'@ I will do them both, both statements, if you |

do nct mind.‘ , ;

© MR. PALLASTRONE: Sure. |
BY MR. ‘CENTIFANTI9" | ‘ }
S : Mr. McKay, T shOW‘you a document éntitled :

“Philadelphia Suburban Water Company, Exhibit W-1. "

bid you prepare this Exhiblt from the*

fCompany's system plan?

A raw. | .
@ I I can, I wculd ask that uhlS statement and
the acccmpanied Exhibiﬁ W1 be marked for identificat

MR. ?ALLASTRO&E, I dlrect that the

1on?
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prtaee N

‘dmstribuﬁed copies of the statemenﬁ and Exhibit to,k

I think, all of the Counsel here‘today I am g01ng L
f ‘available for eross—examination.
 Q, © Mr. MeKay, in your statemenﬁ, yau indicate tha

'Primas Avenue would ellmlnate theﬂecessity for some

‘40f the reloca%ion work thaﬁ you described in your

McKay - direct 132 |

Exhibiﬁ‘aﬁd the prepared‘sﬁatemenﬁ-be markedffef
identification. b | i

(Sketch showing 1ocat10n of facilltie

~in Primos Avenue, ncrth and south of Penn

Oentral Rallroad Was marked 88 Exhibmt W= e for

idenﬁification of Philadelphia Suburban watera 3

Company, Prepareﬁ testlmony of John.G McKay,
Jr., was marked fbr identification as

Philadelphia Suburban,Waterrcompany~Exhibit,?
w-2.) RN .

MR. GENTIFANTI"-Mr 7Eiamiﬁer; we‘hav

BY MR CENTIFANTL:

the Company 8 proposed Sixteen *nch mainAlnstagatloniu

statement Can you tell us what thesixheen inch main'

would eliminate, what relocation activities theg,

sixteen inch main will elimiuabe¢

just ask Mr. McKay two questions, and then he Wlll bei

(v

T

W



Avenue to Elmwood Avenue.

© of restoring the main, in ‘Ghat it would be a sik inch

main in Primos Avenue from Wooaland Avenue northward

‘relocation work would st111 be neceSSary¢

,A ) It would still be necessary to relceate and

~ fire hydrants,

,connéctions to the side streets between the'prOpOSed“

McKay - direct .‘ ‘ : 133

3 If‘the'company installs a néw sixteen inch
main ﬁhroughout the entire 1engﬁh ofkthe proposed
construcuion, it would ellminate the necessity of
replacing bhe existing six inch cast iron maln which

extends northward frcm a point Just above Warw1ck

It would alsofeliminate the necessity

to the end of the proposed construction.,'

Q ' In general terms, Mz, McKay, what ﬁypes of

adaust the services to the houses and existlng

ccmmercial buildings and school buildlngs there‘ Tt

would also be necessary to relocate at least three (3;

 And it would be necessary to make

sixﬁeen inch main and the existzng mains into ﬁhe side“

streets.

Q~° Are you prepared at this time %o give a

statement of the final estlmates and plans Tor relocaf

P

ibn:
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of the company's facilities?.
A No; we are not.

Q& Mr. McKay, have you had access to or have you

seen the plans for the proposed reﬁainmng walls which

have been identified as PennDOT‘s’Exhibit;S?
A No, I first received prints of the plans for
the retaining walls at this morning's hearing.

My testimony here this monning\has not considered the

~effect of the retaining walls on the company's facilit

We will now have to review Exhibit 5

and determine what additiona1 provisi0ns musﬁ'be,'

 made to accommodate the retaining walls
MR. CENTIFANTI: Thank you. "Mr. McKay

g is'aVailable for cross~exémination;

CROSS ~EXAMINATION

BY MR. ZAHN:

Q . Mp. MeKay, your Exhibit 1, in whieh you ouﬁiine

in red your faclllbies, are they withzn the

3arisdietionai area that the Commission has sét in’thi‘
écmplaint? : |

A Yes they are all wmthin the Jurlsdiction

| | MR. ZAHN: Thank you, no fuvther

ies.

g




%o the stand.

and on behalf of the Philaaelphia Suburban Watexr,

'”having been firs%,duly sworn,'was‘examinééwand'

: full name and address fer the record”

BY MR DOSNER:

A Beli Teleph0n$~Qompany.

MeKay - eross 135
Eppright -~ direct IR

queStiéns;
| MR. PALLASTRONE: Mr. Wiake§,~Mra.
Desmond, Mr. centifanti, Mr‘ Dcéner, Mr. ﬁdséngr“
Kealefg Mr; Auverbach: No q&eéfions;‘ | -
MR. ’PALLASTRONE-' Thank you Mr. McKay.
Mr. Dosner, do you intend to have a
witness? »

. MR. DOSNER: Yes. I call Mr, Eppright

JOHN EPPRIGHT, a witness produced by |

testified as follows‘

MR. PALLASTRONE. Woﬁld‘ycuvgiveMycur' 5"

THE WTTNESS. John Epprighb, Bell :

Telephone Gompany, Chadds FOrd Boute 1, PennSylvania‘

DIRECT EXAMINATION
Q‘ By whom are you employea9
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B Rt

A  Yes.

,‘Q. o Are any Bell Telephone %ampany facllities

‘west curb.
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A = Engineer in %the Out31de Plant Deparﬁment
Q. o Ave you authorized by Bell Telephone to
testify at this hearing this mornmng°

A Yes. ’ 

Q Mr. Epprlght, the questiona and procedure

submitted by the Gommzssion asks the Bell Telephone

Gompany to deseribe the facilltles, 1f any, that willi
be effected vy the ccnstruction of the Primos Avenue
crossing improvement in aecordence with the prelimina”

'plan prepared by the Deparbment of Transportation."

Have you examined these'preliminary pians?

effectea by the plans as they now exist?

A Yes.

0 ‘~Are ﬁhese‘aerial or uhdefground faci1ibie§?
A One hundred percent ae?ial | | " o “‘ |
Qkk'e' Would you please describe the facilities that k

are involved?

O S%arting from Station 71400 to Station 78400 |
requires relocaﬁion‘of SiX'poles"éndeseven'hﬁndfeﬁ‘; 

feet ef'one hundred pair aerial cable of ﬁheupresenﬁﬁ




ioQ Who is p, E,?V‘,

‘_ the reloeation*

‘1ocation, forced to go unaerground

“locaticn of five holes and six,hundred (600) feet of

aerial cable.

A Philadelphia Eleatrlc Gompany.
Q “‘7 Now, based on the preliminary plans, Mr,

:Epprighﬁ, have you been able to compuﬁe the aost of

 pré1iminary plansg7we~have‘eStimatedk$36;ZQO;OOi'W
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Station 81}85, we have anzﬁrial

crossing in the Elmwood - We propose to plaee

an aerial crossing. At bhﬁ:poiht, there isan

eighﬁeen (18) percent £ill and we would be, at fhat o

At St&tion TS{'OC‘ tU 82‘1-4 5’ I’equire o

Station 88+75 Proposad eonduit of

presenﬁ Woodland Avenue to eliminate an aerial crossii

due to a sixteen foot f111.~ ,
StaﬁiOn 92%?5 to 99%00 we have to

relocate 625 feet Of aerial cable from presenﬁ P E

pcles and if’P E relocaﬁe ﬁheir poles, we will haVe b

to go back on their poles. o

A . ‘Only very very7rOUgh1y;  This,is on the

"eonduit there under the proposed bridge to eliminate; ‘~
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L a Would any of this raloaation,be'dcne~with1na'
the -- L

MR. ZAHN: Objeetidn Mr. Examiner,

I question no. 15, Whlch I assume Bell Telephone company

is answering, does nob regqulre any estimates of cost
or allocations of costs. These arelpreiiminary ’
plans. We are going. to have further hearings in whic
’wé are‘going to get inteo allocation of’cosﬁs., ;
 MR« DOSNER: I will withdraw the queg
MR. PALLASTRONE. The objection is
well taken. ‘ | | | k
MR. DOSNER: He is available for
cross-examination. | | .
| MR. PALLASTRONE: M. Wickes, Mr.
Zahn? | | e L
CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. ZAHN:

@  Mr. Eppright, the poies that you have to

relocate in your aerial facillties, are bhey(preSenmy“,

on public rlght~of~way°

'y They were right near the present curb, yes.

L

t1on |

"

MR PALLASTRON&. Mr. chkes, Mr.,
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! Auerbach, Mr, Hall : L No guestions.,

‘Of those outside the Jurlsdictmonal afea of the

: Gommission in ﬁhese proceedlngsﬁ

- plans uhat,we have received.

~ and on behalf of SEPTA, having been flrst auly sworn'

Eppright- cross | e 139

mesmend,,Mr. Centifanti, Mr. Huss; Mr.;Keeler,'Mr‘,

MR. DOSNER‘ Mr.‘Examiner, I Would
1ike to state for the record that Bell Telephonef
has‘no objection to the proposed imprcvement¢

MR, PALLASTRONE. Mp. Huss, do you
have any witnesses?

MR, HUSS: Yes. | o

MR, ZAHN: I wddidylike to ask just
‘one more Quesﬁion of Mr. Eppfight. | |
FURTHER EXAMINATION BY MR. ZAHN:

Q ‘ The areas that you have testiflea to, are some

A ’ No 51r, tney are all Wlthln, all withln the

- MR. ZAHN: Thank youdy
MR. ?ALLASTRONE Mr., Huss, would yog :
call your witnessv o
MR. HUSS: i ca11'Mr; berr to the
stand. . | g

AEBERT J DERR, a witness produced by

ki




was éxamineé, énd testifled as foilowS: 

1220, P S.F. S Building, 1z South 12th‘street,

~BY MR HUSS'

4 T did.

: Q : Referring to the questmons and procedure

“‘number 16, does SEPTA ‘wish to present any addiﬁional
3 information?

/A, ' SEPTA desires to be advised of the plans of th

Derr - dirvect . - ko ¢

MR. FALLASTRONE: Woul&'yeu give;yqur

full name and address for the record9‘

THE WITNEss-  Albert J Derr, Room\7v

Philadelphia, ?ennsylvania..

DIRECT EXAMINATION

Q Are you authorlzed to be here, ‘this,mérning;

in behalf of SEPTA?

Q And did you testify aﬁ»a;previcus hearing?

proposed hy the Commission, specifically in questicn

?ennsy1Vanma Deparﬁment of Transporﬁaﬁian relaﬁed ﬁo
reconstruction of the bridge5'twhile‘prcvms;ons were
specifically requested for malnbenance of highway

traffic, we believe that infbfmation,related ﬁbf ‘
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‘provisioﬁ of*maiﬁfenance of'railway~braffic be S
documented and made part of ﬁhese prOGeedings‘ |
While the direct responsibility i‘or b
maintenance of railway traffic is ﬁhat of the Penn
Gentral who provides the passenger services pursuant’
‘to conﬁracﬁ and support fnnding provided through the
Autherity, we desire to 1dentify,our own»specific
concerns in this matter. These eonCerns reiaﬁe‘fe

. the necess;ty that the maintenance of rallway

traffic be accomplished so as not to cause any advers*

keffeets on elﬁher the desirability, attractiveness or
utilizaﬁion of the service by the patrons or the‘
operating cogt of prOV1éing this serviee.

k Adverse effects on the former would
jeopardize the level of patronage utilizmng the
servioe and effects on the latter would affect the
cost structure and thus the support fundlng for thee
servieei To the extent that interelﬁy pasaenger_e‘e“

VserVices provided by ﬁhe Nationellﬁaiiﬁay‘PaSSehgere
Corp. (AMTRAK) are essential to the economy of the
metropolitan region and dis%rubances in service are '
a matter of eoncern.‘

~ A further eoncern exists related ﬁojeﬁf'
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the grade separation at Primos Avenue and Elmwood
ﬁkAvenue, theylatter;being,used by SEPTA buseé, A
¢ change in grade of Elmwood Avenue or a changé of acces$" 
L for bué paﬁrons shoald‘béfmaée part of'thé final B
i record to permit reassessmentfcf pu51ic ﬁranéﬁorﬁaﬁion
operations at that intersection. ‘ |
MR. HUSS: The witness is available
for cross-examination. R e B

MR. ZAHN: No questions.

MR. WICKES, MR. DESMOND, MR. CENTIFANTI,

. MR. DOSNER: No questions.

MR. PALLASTRONE: ILet the record
. reflect that Mp. Keeler has evidently left,
| MR. HALL: Nokquesﬁionsi

o ‘MR. PALLASTRONE: Mr. Auerbach, do

you have any wiltnesses?
MR, AUERBACH: Yes. I call Mr. Wiley|

! to the sbtand.

RUSSELL T. WILEY, a witness produced by

and on behalf of the Borough of Folcroft, having been o
5 first duly swbrn, was,examined, and ﬁestified}as
| follows:

MR. PALLASTRONE: Would you state you;

bR
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st e

full name and address for the record9‘

ST THE WITNESS: Russell Ti‘Wiley, 1959

f . S i Carter Road, F‘olcroft, Pennsylvanla.,

DIRECT E&AMINATION
BY MR AUERBACH,

A Q : Mr. Wiley, you are the Mayor of the Borough of 
| Folcfofﬁ” k | |
PoA Yes.
R , ‘ , .
§~ Q; In hhat ¢apaeity, are you authorized to aome .
i here and testify in behalf of the Borough?
A I think so. "‘;
Z @ Now, in the questions submitted by the Public
: '; Utillﬁy commlssion quesﬁlon.no. 7, whether the
| é Borough of Folcroft has any'obaectign to,the’
§ | construction of‘the prQPOSed'Primds'Aﬁedue"improvemeﬁﬁs
j “in aceordance with the plans submltted by the -
E “I"‘ : ; ] Pennsylvania Departmenﬁ of Transportation Doeé'ﬁhé‘ o
{‘ o | éﬂ,Borough of Folcroft haVe any objection "to the building_  ;
ﬁff i of the new bridge9

k A . Civilly, no. The admlnistration, to ny Y

knowledge, has no objecﬁion.f

o b MR, zauw: wOuld you spea,k: up so we




- % %he 1mprovament of Primos.Avenue,anc~the Primos}&venu

i',Bridge.,

PQ  Now, has there been a recenﬁ problem with

'IZA" Yes, we haVe taken photographs of the damage

o

Remictiemdiiening

‘QS : Now, does ﬁhe Borough of Folcroft have any

- bridge until the new brﬁdge is built, which the

T think that someone shculd be resnonsible fer nhe

~ it dis a State nghﬂay, I feel it is the State'Sf

fresponsibility to keep this brldge in repair.

Wiley - direct ik

¢an hear?
THE WITNESS* T say, to the bést of

my knowledge, the adminisﬁraﬁion has ‘no objection tc

BY MR. AﬁERBAcH“

concern Wlth regard Lo the ma;ntenance of the present'.

J/years/
testimony here toﬁay shows five or 8ix hence°

A We have very much concern Wlth the commiasien

of this bridge over the next 31x year proposed period :

continual malntenance of“the brldge, and in as much as

t6 the bridge¢

done when they sugposed:micles exPloded on contact wit

the train and blew the ﬁrain surface up in the area.;

And these pictures reflect %the damage done to the

f}fegard to‘uhe bridge in a,minon explosion«with regard

(478

o
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bridge surface.

MR. AUERBACH: Mr. Examiner, I have |

o just one copy, but I would 1ike peﬁmiSSiéﬁ to have 3

-other cdpies'madé,

MR. PALLASTRONE: I will direct that
the one copy be made pért-of the reéoraendvz'wiii

give yﬁa, Mr¢ Auerbach, one week to late file two"

‘additional copies  Now, I think you should make
arrangements with othér counsel to supply them :

photographs if thenyant them.

| MR.'AUERBAGH:‘”I'certainlyﬂwill, T
would like to have these markea, if I may. n

MR PALLASTBONE‘ Please mark them

"Folcroft 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5.

MR AUERBA033 Thank you very mueh.;

(Photographs of damage dcne to Primos o

Avénue Bridge, was marked for identiflcaticn,
as BOroagh of Folcrofﬁ‘s Exhibit 1, 2, 3,~u

an& 5.)

BY’MR.'AUERBAGH:
Q  Now wayor, I anm goin to show you theSe
‘pmctures, which have been markeé Foleroft Exhibit 1

1through 5 and ask you to take them ane,at a time.




This one -«

MR. ZAHN:. Before you do that, would

you mind having the witness explamn who teok them and,_,g

: when? A i o
R MR. AUERBACH: T will be happy to. |
| BY MR. AUERBACH: A
Q 'Whén wefe thesé phoéographs ﬁaken9

‘A> | Thcse were taken, ﬁhms one here. (1nd10ating)}

at ll 15 A M. on bhe 13th of February._

Q Gf what year*
LA f 1?75i : |
; A R They were all taken —~‘
é"“ They were all taken the same day and the same

1time wmthin a few minutes.
. MR. PALLASTBONE* Who took them?

THE WITNESS. To ﬁhe'best“of'my 3

knowledge, the Chlef of Pélice ﬁook %hese photagraphsf_"?

v»—» no, the Sergeant of Police, James Hamm,

BY MR. AUERBAGH: | 'i e

‘Q ' Now,}did you also observe the bridge and what
 '15 shown 1n these photograpth | '

‘A,  o 1 dld persenally

Q%" And can you identify what is Shbaniﬁ4ﬁhesé' 
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photographs taken by Sergeant Hamm?

A Yes, I can identify them. This is of the

damage created by the explosion. (indicatiﬁg)

Q Each of ﬁhe photcgraphs is a different section o

of the bridge, is that eorrecb9

That's correct, ‘ ' |
Was thaf the cchaitionLWhén you obéerved it9
It was. “ k

And when did you cbserve uhe bridge¢

The day afﬁer the explosmon._'

© » & > o @

Uas that on the same day that these photograph

- were taken?

A No, 1t was the following day, the 14th

Q,‘ B Now, do tnese plebures depict what you saw at

the bridge the followmng day?

‘"A, ~ Yes, they do.

admission into evidence.

MR. PALLASTRONE: Any objection?

Why doﬁft‘you ﬁake.thesé and hold these so that you |
" have the exhibits properly numbered in accordance wit

. the particular sequence and late file all three copiep

MR. zAHﬁ:" May Cousel have copies

MR. AUERBACH: I would mpvé forkthéiﬁ 

{925




ik, s

- of that?

| alreaﬁy that a copy be supplied to each counsel of

L any az'epa.ir‘>

' Af' So that the traffie can cross the bridge and

’,Q What specifically haﬁ to’ be repaired with

 regard to the surface of ﬁhe bridgeV
 the blacktop._'

"A Large hcles exposing the substructure in the

Wiley - direct " i ‘148v

MR. PALLASTRONE I have directed

record

‘BY MR. AUERBACH:

Q Now, besides this particular probiem which afog

An the‘las%'weék‘br so, what is the general situationj

cancernlng the condltion of the roadway on the
Primos Avenue Bridge and does 1t bear any concern aé
far as the Barough of Folcroft is concerned?

5 | Yés, we, the Borough of Folcrofﬁ, has since
‘repaired this brldge 0f thelr own volitlon in order

»to make i1t available %o xhe public,_F

Q Why was 1t neeessary fcr ﬁhe Bornugh to do  '?..

use the bridge and we can reapen 1t for ﬁranSpcrtaﬁiox

A well, repalr consisted of‘mainly rcad surface, ‘

Q- What was wrong with tha’c‘? o

or
W
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bridge. The floorxng of the bridge under the blacktoa.,

There was holes there, I would say, a Ioot deep,

caused by the explosion of this elecbric discharge

Q How about at other tlmes, other than after th13 

explosion, were there any holes or pot~holes on the

bridge* Would you descrﬂe whether or noﬁ there had

been oﬁher times when the brldge required repaiﬁ becauseV

of the condit10n9’

A There‘haVe'been numeroug times thatywe have

repaired this bridge to keep it Safeourseives; when

we have called the railroad and they have not come up

to do the necessary repairs, we have done them.

Q What has been wrong with the bridge on those
occasions?
A  Large pot~holes,which; because of the narrow |

~width of the'bridge, would éause a car to puil of f the

normal 1ane'of‘traffic 1into an éﬁ~coming'céi, 3 havel

the report nere ofa hospital case caused by the

| same pot-~holes where ornie car ran into another‘
:Q~” ‘When~dlc that acciﬁentahappen? , |

~ A | That was last year. I owill téké my*dcpﬁ of
my accidenﬁ repcru. L | |

1 @ can you give me an estimate of how freguently
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these pot-holes appear in this bridge?"

a month during normal %imes.

A The metal sheeting'has,been,torn,loosé, i~don?f

“know how, why, whethexn thé‘boits‘have‘rusté& out;

and also to cars passing on he highway.

o = ® » o » ©
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A Just an estimate would be -- I would say once

Q  Now, is there any problem With’fegard to the
metal sheeting on the side of the bridge and if so,

what?

the edges of the metal sheeting 1is sticking out and

are a danger §0 any pedestrian walking that sidewalk

Q  ‘What is the ﬁurpﬁse of‘metai sheeting on the
side of the bridge? | | | e |
A  | T assume it‘s to keep people from throwing
things on the track below S |
Has that been reported to the Penn Central9‘
T believe it has been reported.

‘Now, have thelr engineers seen it? S

Their engineers have certainly seen it

"Has 1t beenkrepaired by Penn Gentral?
' Not to my knowledge. o

:There has been some teséimony“wiﬁh regard td

the lack of guard rall on the east side of Primos
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Avenue, ' Are you familiar with that situation?'

A ‘ ‘This is something I brought up in the last

Public Ubility Commission meeting. We have never,to |
my knowledge, in the past 19 years, had a guard rail

on the right side of the bridge, either before or

after the bridge, approaching the bridge or leaving

’20 feet from the highway to a parklng 1ot owned by

the Railroad.

If this highWay was 311ppery and it

‘has a slight grade to ﬁa if the highway was slippery

- and not properlysalted in tlme,'a car could skid
across the pavement down\intc‘bhis~parkmng lct,on

"eithér side of,the bridge, and thié woulalbe on

, raiiroa& property. ’I‘assume ﬁheyfwculd bé’responsibl

for any...

Q N In your capacity as Mayor, are you in charge

of the Police Depariment of ﬁhe Borough?
A TYes.

V'Q - In that capacity, do you feel;this is a

dangerous eondition fcr'motor‘vehicle traffic?
A I certainly do.

MR. AUERBACH: I would like to have

the bridge. Thére 15 a drop, I would say, of possib1y-"

“(‘V‘




these photographs marked with the same stipulations.

6, 7, 8, and 9. S |
(Photographs of Primos~Avenue Bridge,

was marked for 1dentifmcaticn as Borough of

Fclcroft Exhibits 6, 7, 8, and 9 )

 Bv MR. AUERBACH:

Q S show JOH foun (4) photographs marked Folcrofn

6, 7, 8, and 9. Who took ‘these photcgraphs¢

A T belief Chief of Pollce, Mr, Robert Horn.
9 They were takenkWhen?'
4  No, this is Pastor. I see on the bottom,;I

: thdught‘iﬁ was the Chief. Mr. Pastor, one of our
police officers took bheﬁekphotographs,

Q Do you kncwywhen they‘wefe takenvf

A 'I don‘t know. I think the Chief of Pollce can"

testify as to the date they were taken. |
Q Now, looking at the photographs themselves,
are you fammliar with ‘what they depict?

A Definitely.

Q And do they depict the condition of the

LR

*roadway,at ﬁhe‘present time?

A That's right.

MR. PALLASTRONE: Mark them Foleroft |

W




 on the right hand side.

on the left hand side, but if he skids on the righﬁ

: evidence and we will supply copies o Counsel.

”BY MR AUERBAGH‘

the Borough of Foleroft Should‘state whether or not

any signs wzth regard to restrlctlons°
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Q Now, what do those photogravhs show?
A These photographs show that even though we hay

a»g&ard railon the left hand side of ﬁhé bridge,

apprcaching the bridge we have a newly rebuilt guard rall

on the left hand side of the bridge which goes down

a rather steep incline. But we have nothing whatsoever ‘

I mean; a man could skid in the rail

side, he goes down into a parklng lot on top of cars.

‘ MR AUERBACH‘ With the Same‘

stlpulations, I move that these be admitted 1nto

~%hey‘é0mply with paragraph T and 9 of the OOmmiSSion’s‘

Order of June 25, 19TA. Now, has the Borough posted |

o bruck tra fic,“ at the end of Foleroft Avenue on ]

Q . Now Mayor Wililey, question no. 8 indicates tha£i 

e .

13 Yes, we have.
Q What signs?
A Within our 11m1ts, we have posﬁed signs saying|
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 Fo1croft Bridge, and there are signs at the other ena

of the Chester Pike saying, "o truck traffic

There are brm&ge 1imitaﬁions signs'

- on both enﬂS'of the Roleroft Bridgea"

£ Is,that of seven,tons?

A Yés.v ’

Q@  How about -~ |

A ’ ‘Primos Avenue, the Highway Department has | ;
posted signs at the end of Primos Avenue‘ga@,the end‘

of Oak Avenue at Chester ?ike sta%ing that there 1is

says "seven ton limit."

Q" . Now, are there any signs with regaﬁd to the |

v' maximum speed 11mmt, being fifteen miles per. hour°

A Yes.

Q. 'They have been posﬁed in écccrdance~ﬁith yéur’:‘
 arders, is that correct? -
A That's right. S T
q - Now, I éhink that alséyﬁakés“café ofa@@éStion'

5

‘Quesﬁion‘Nb. 10, the Borough of

 iPeﬂn Central making any requlrea repairs to Folcrcft’f

a seven ton 1imit5 It doesn*ﬁ'Say'¥briﬁge"'iﬁ'juSﬁ,1 'f

'Folcrnft is to state the exﬁenﬁ it will cooperate with'“
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Avenue Bridge,which, you‘remember the ﬁeétimonyfof

V?enn‘Central'agrees to do nothiﬁg. ‘Wohid‘the‘B@roﬁgh 

1 be willing to cooperate lf Penn Central is Willlng to, o

~‘c0ﬁcern1ng the Foleroft Avenue Br1dge¢ .

& ' Yes, very definltely.g

Q Concerning the Fclcroft’Avenue Bridge°

A Yes, very definitely.

'Q | Does the Borough have any requests in regard tc  <'

checking the wiring under the Folcroft Avenae and
PrimQS‘Avenue Bridge2~‘ | | | |
A I questioned this from the Chief of Police as
.far a8 the Folcrofg ﬂvénue Bridge. Hé informéd’ﬁe thét 
there were electrlcians checking out the wiring under
that bridge, which have ares. :

The Folcnoft Briﬂge had ﬁhrown avcs
1which a truck went over it and I suppose, the
‘rallroad electricians were out checking the safety ofv
the bridge to make sure there‘was’no further hazard~v 
involved éitheron cars'or[peaestrians;crossihg_tha£ ‘
bridgé; before we febpened‘it" o | |

 Q : IS the Borough requesﬁing bhat someﬁhing be
 ‘dGne by the Penn Gentral to check the wiring on bo%h

’of tnose bridges and to submit a report to the Publlo
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Utilisy Commission indicating %h&t the wiring is safe

ey

A I belleve there is. Our highwayisr chairman'of -
Council on the Highway Commitﬁee has infcrmed me that‘
,they have been checked out for safety from ﬁhe
electrlcal hazard by Hivhway Englneers and fcz:t'wfss‘sx,it‘e-;’csy'i
use. I don't know Wheﬁherethere is a writben reparb
 involved or not, ‘
MR. AUERBACH: No further questims e
© CROSS-EXAMINATION
BY MR, ZBHN: |

g Mr. Mayor, you are’aware, are you not sir, ﬁha?

e b

- the jurisdiction ofythe‘ccmmission‘over rail highway 
érdssings is eXciusiveiy‘ﬁiﬁhin'their-pfovénée?
A ‘Yes. ’ | .

@  And are you familiar W1th the telegram order o?
the Cémmission of March 25, 1974 in which the 1
Commission ordered a £i11 on the west side that had
failed? |

ﬁ~ ’i’m not familiar withyﬁhe‘telegramfbéééQSe'I‘}77'~
never saw é copy of it; buﬁ I}khow,ﬁhaﬁ‘

Q-  ‘1 am:shawiﬁg‘you a copy now, Mf; Mayort'v‘

WR. PALLASTRONE: Vhy don't you ask him
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if 1t was 6one, if that is the purpose‘of your questi
| : ; MR ZAHN. No, that is not the nurpo&
‘;of my question. Let him read lt

| BY MR, ZAHN: | :

Q,k Now, Mr. Mayor, in essence, this directs'  |
~PennDOT to bUlld up the shouléer area and install a :
modern guard fence that is on bhe west side of thek"

 roadway, is it not° ‘

A Bighﬁ. .
Q And’PénnDOTxhas GOne ﬁhat,khaskit?nééé 3
| A Yes ;..‘ | | | | |
Q o It does hbt say anything about'easpiSidé, 503317 
ity e | i
No, it does not.  |
Q ‘ 'Now, since the Gommission has exclusive

,,,,,

*

PennDOT Gught to be respcns;ble for this bridge, is
that what you sﬁated in your direct testimcny9 o |
A I believe 1t was, yes. } o

Q You do not thlnk that any~other party should
 be reSponsib1e§ | | |

A | I am'noﬁ a lawyer, I do not

@ I am not asking you a Iegal question, I am Jus

OnY

r\U

o <k o

<t
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 a§king your opinion. | | |

MR, PALIASTRONE: In your opinion, do |
you think someone else should also CQntribute?

THE WITNESS: I think the radlroad
shd@l& be equally respomsiﬁle’with PenﬁDQT in keeping’
i the bridge in repair. | : /
BY MR ZAHN: k ; |
 “~Q The Borough of Folcrofﬁ, where ﬁhls bridge is
’l@eahed, should have uo responsibility at a11*~‘ v
A Legally, no.

MR ZAHN* Thank you. E

. MR, PALLAS‘I‘RONE.’ Thank you, Mr, Zahn.|
CROSS ~EXAMINATION
’SY‘MR WICKES:
1‘Q . As I understocd your testimony, you indicated_ 
V"weighb limiﬁ signs and spee& 1imit 31gns had been
‘posted, is ﬁhaﬁxcorrect°
A Yés, sir; |
- Q And the Police ﬁepartment at Folcroft is
ﬁirectly within sh&& of the bridge, 13 it not?
A That's right. | '

Q@ Are those welght and speedylimiﬁ'SignS béiﬁg‘
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L enforced?.

A To the best of my knowledge.
Q Did'ﬁhe individual who reported to you that

there was arcing as a result of a truck crossing giveﬁ]ﬁ

‘you any indlcation as to the welght orn speed of the

truak9
A No.
- Q So as far as you know,'iﬁ’mighﬁkhave'been 2}

way overweight“truck"moving at‘high speedS~that“causeé"'

that?

MR«'AUERBACHE ObjecﬁiOh"f

MR, PALLASTRONE*» or 1t could nave beé

 a truck that was not over tne ﬁelght 1imit.
' I sustaln the objection.
' BY MR. WICKES: |

~'Q Does yaur offer to eooperate,‘as you put it,

with the Penn.Central in repairmng this bridge includE 

the repairs, for instance, that you have danato datev‘

' A° | Yes, I think our repairs would be eonflned |
'mostlytokeeping the surface in oPerating condition,

'the raadway ; | |

Q - And actually, this is where the princlpal

problem lies as far as thebridge structure 13 concerne

o

d,




e
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is that not correct°

not,an engiheer. ’
MR. PALLASTRONE : I>ovérrule that, you,"

can answer that. Can you answer that?

THE WITNESS: No.

MR. WICKES: That is all I have, sir.

MR. PALLASTRONE: Mr. Desmond, Mr.

Centifanti, Mr. Dosner, Mr. Huss, Mr. Hall: No questipns.

MR. PALLASTRONE: Mr. Auerbach, do you

have another witness?

MR. AUERBACH: Yes, I do.

MR, PALLASTRONE: How many additional

witnesses?

MR. AUERBACH: I have two (2) obher

~brief ones, very brief, -

MR. PALLASTRONE: Let us take a five

minute break.

(The meeﬁing was recessed from 11:AOk‘

A. M. unﬁil 11 45 A, M)

GEORGE KILMARTIN, a thness produeed b'
and on behalf of the Borough of Folcroft, having been i

flrst’duly'swcrn,vwas examined, and testlfied‘as fpllqu:

MR AUERBAGH" Objection,‘the;Mayor is ”

Ve
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MR. PALLASTRONE: Would you give your |

full name and address for the record°
"THE WITNESS: George Kllmartin, 1101
East Ashland Avenue, Folcroft, Pennsylvania,  |
MR. AUERBACH: I would 11ke to have,-

these marked as Folcroft Exhlblt 10, 11, and 12

- MR. PALLASTBONE. Wwould you mark them o

Folcroft's Exhibits 10, 11, and 12.

(Photographs of ?rimos Avenue Bridge

were marked for identification as Folcroft*s o

Exhibits 10, 11, and 12. )

MR. AUERBACH: I would 1ike to have

the same'agreement,’Mr.‘Exéminer, with regard towthos:

photogﬁaphs. ‘
MR. PALLASTRONE: Yes.
 DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. AUERBACH:

Q@ You are a Councilman in the Borough of Faicrofb, S

is that~correCt?
A Yes.

e In that capacity, are you aubhoriaed ﬁo come

37

here ﬁo testify on;behalf~ox'ﬁhe Borough?'
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D S Yes.

Q. ' wa,:first of all with regard to the incident'
that ﬁpok place this month, one of the‘beﬁter w0rds;f; 

‘”explosﬂm s on the Primos Avenue Bridge, I am going“

: to show you three photographs which have been marked
;‘Folcroft!s EXhiblt 10, 11, and 12, and ask. you whethej
’or not you know who took those photographs?
A‘ Yes, sir.

Q Who took them?

A A photographer from the Delaware County Daily |

Q Do you know ﬁhe date they were taken°

A;A{‘ '-The date of theexplosionk, which was the

Q. . Of February?

i T Yes.

Q - Now, were you at the scene at thé‘timegof,this %

explosion?

| A . Yes, st | |

’"_Q, :,‘ Do those ph@tographs depict the scene at the
’time of the explcsion cr Shortly thereafuer¢

"A  5' These would be within a half hour of the‘ , i

:exp1051on‘ i

g s
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Q o Can you 1dentify'what is shown in these
"photographsv |
A "'  Yes, sir.
Ji[Q‘ B Now, first Folcroft's EXhlbit 10, what does»;

that depict*

A It depicts a large hole close %o the center of  Q

the brldge with a lot of debris from the or1g1na1 7” 

explosion.
i Q Where were you at the tlme of this explos10n9

4 T was approaching the bridge coming tawards
| :the Police Station.~ | 4 / '”7 ‘ |
e  Now, after the explosion did you get out of
‘your car and walk up onto the bridge”-fflf'}

A Yes, sxr.;

Q fDid you obSerVe anyiof-the debris that was |

>\:sprayea out of ﬁhe road bed by th;sexplosion9

“Afgf To the extent, as I Was approaching the bridge

:“I could see. the spray‘behlnd the truck coming out fron fff

the smde of the truck

Q9 Where did it go t0%

»

‘A Some of it was contained by ﬁhe metal but when?;;_

~1ﬁ crossed thevalkway, where pedestrlans and other peo

P}'Lﬁ'%ifli

,would walk...
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Q | Were any pedesbrians walking at that;time?
A Thank God, no. | |
?"f‘IE : N Q  Now, when you came up to the bridge, did you
L have occasion to examine any of the material that was‘
thrown out of the road ‘bed?
A - Yes, sir. v
QU L ﬁeuld you degcribe some ofefhe}maﬁerial‘thaﬁi,:
you examined‘as far as size ada‘Weight? |
A ‘ Well, some were of the natufe‘éf‘ﬁhfee~to

four ineches in thickness and Various sizes And down  ‘ 

1arge pieces mlght have been anywhere from a half pound
ﬁo =) pound o ; | | |
"Q" e‘Did you actually'ﬁiek them up?:

’A‘~ Yes, sir. | |

Q And was this svme of the material that was
o sprayed out over to the walkway where pedestrians USe’
‘ 5 5 A Yes, sir. : | | |
o | Q ﬁow; I am going to show you Folcfoft!s Exhiﬁiﬁe;'
’12.‘ What does it depict?

A - My own wéy? What‘my eyes'seé?ef,f'
f$ Q . Yes.

A My’eyes;SeeS'a eonbinuous‘line df_hﬁOKén;}'

in the smaller materials, I would say~welghtdW1se, ﬁhe;,e?
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insulators.
@  What are they;fif you kn0w°
A‘ Insulaﬁors are to insulate the high pcwered

line from the rest of the bridge

Q@ That was taken from underneath the bridge?
A V{Yes,}sir.‘ | | o
Q And what else do you observe there?
i Down here in the cénter, (indicatiﬁg)'Iﬂéeef  B

é beam made out of waéd,‘which ié'ﬁOW‘crackéﬁ éﬁd
Splib down 1ts side. | i

| | In the backgrounﬁ, the footlng or the|
anchor of thls bridge is also cracked and I see variegs 
‘Spliﬁ pieces of wood back here in the background. :
,And I have a feellng, hav1ng been there, that wWe no
longer have a good foundation or a good anchor for this
bridge. k
Q’ | Mz, Kilmartin, I call your attentlen ﬁo the
k s1de of the bridge on the top. What if anything do  ”'
you notlce w1th ‘regard o that° | : 7
‘ ‘A T notice a hole here which, I would -- that L |
"wculd be afraid of, myself, that some small child mighti‘
“#each dawn‘ ’

@  Now, that barrier there protects pedestrians
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’walking a¢ﬁoss the bridge? |
 A' T think itf's a priﬁary purpo$¢ is‘a wiﬁdﬁréakeffi
~and %o keep the pedéSbrians away!from‘the,high tengibﬁ" 
wires  » ’ ’ ’
Q ’ Now, I am gomng to show you Folcroft!s Exhibit 

11 and I would 1ike you to briefly describe what thab
shows,’
1A‘ ‘ "I’see here, sir, a'bﬁiage oﬁ'ﬁhis particular .

k:phétépt I See a brldge ﬁhat e this is my opinion""

Qo ‘Yes, what brldge is it?
A‘; : Fblcroft Prlmos Avenue Briﬂge. o
Q That is taken from down below the tracks,kis ‘

'that correct sir?

A Yés, | ;
' ;Qi ; Do you know which way\the traffic is faeing? |
A ‘ Trafflc 1s facing towards -4n. other words,   \  

‘his ﬁiﬁecﬁion would be, 1f they were following the,}‘:_
tracks, WOuld be West Chester.
g Towards West Chester, away from thladelphia?

ﬁ S Right. I want to say, you aSked ‘me to explain

~what I see in this picﬁure

It's a bridge construcﬁed 1n 1897. 'Ii f-f

see a bridge fatigued, a bridge that was constructed
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before the Panama Canal, before the Statue of Liberty

when Ford hadn't made his flrst car And we have a

seven (?)»ton,llmit on it.

MB PALLASTRONE' I see you have some"

friends out there. (there is applause from the audienj

BY MR AUERBACH.
,,Q’; : Now, Just one further question. ‘Mr. Kilmartln
you are head of the Highway nepartment for the Boroug
 is that correct?

A I Was, I am not now.

7Q" | Now,'as a COuncilman, did you do anythlng with 

regard to any maintenance of ﬁhiS'P:imosyAvenue Bridg
 in'oféer:torhélp keep‘it 6péﬂ fcr‘tﬁéffic9 |
 A' ‘  Yes, that was our primary purpose. We could
receive no help, at that time, from the Highway 1
 Department, the State Highway Department . We‘re¢eivé
no help from Penn:Cenﬁfal. PehnfCéntfal‘couidh‘t,'-

‘they said at ﬁ‘hat i’:imé, number one, t‘hat they were

 bankrupt, number two, %hat they had no crediﬁ at thex

Blacktop Plant and ﬁhat the only thing they would
offer ug was manual laboxr.

Q  As a result of that, was it necessary for ﬁhe

yf Borough, who has no ownership interest in this bridgev

s

w
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or réadway, to do any Wdrkkﬂo'keep‘it roperi‘7

A»‘ The thought then was the safety'of the people' " 

anﬁ %he incchenlence of the people, and we acted in
”that capaczty. | |

Q Do yoa have a concern in regard to what will

happen when this Primos Avenue Bridge is eventually

'~built by ?ennﬁom, concerning ﬁhe Folcroft Avenue'

_Bridge9 [
A fYés;Vsiig_‘

Q@ And what is -tﬁat Gapcerne” | |
A That concern is one, we have a condition ﬁhat

will prevail in Which the people of Folcroft will

say,‘“show me the way to g0 home They wiil be

taken out of their normal conditions They Will have }V

to go lang distances to get back in thegeneral area

of Elmwood Avenue and its population*,l“'

Q’ ~ Is that going to create any further burden on :

the Folcrof% Avenue Bridge?

A Yes, sir, since the bridges were built within

five yéars cf each oﬁheﬁg itts going to put a burden

~on that bridge.

..' Now, when this gentleman over here Gemli

. wasn’t sure they could be so exact as 0 1f the brib
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was here tédaya, Now; that same‘problem is going’to,‘,
’hapﬁen on Fslcrqfﬁ}Avenaé Briagé; a bridge‘thétkhas_ 
B to be a monument o the people of that period of bime  .
that it nas survived thié‘long.' k |
Now, this bridge‘woulés as I unders#anél‘;
B & the Borough of Folcroft and Sharon Hill will
someday, I presume, would have to bear the responslbilib;;
and the financial bmrden of construcuing a new bridge;’ |
I know they will igb no help off the Penn Cenﬁral I
think that thls bridge should have gone at 1east X
50 years ggo, but they were going~to 1ncrease its
hraffic flow by this new progeet
VQ“ ‘ Why do you feel the traffic flow on Folcroft
Avenue Bridge would‘be increasad~by'the new project9‘ 
A ‘ﬁuman nature; What happens here under the,plans
‘ that we now have and the plans I have ueen, iﬁ will be”f 
human'nature to get home as fast as yon can. Thereforé;ff
| jihe'indreaSed flow of the tréffic,willkbe‘used e
primarily On‘Folcrcft‘Avenue because“ofkﬁﬁe‘underpass'
exisbing oﬁ Elmwood Avénue;' Sb I féél that by thé~ |
'plans that are now presenﬁed that the burden is~ going
to be heavier on the briage and it is going to be a‘

burden on the people of Folcroft




‘questions.

 that they have 1asted 50 long.

; Centlfanti, My, Dosner, Mr. Huss, Mr Keeler, Mr.‘

Hall: No questlons.
 a comment.
v‘that is possible. I wouldwlike ﬁo say heﬁe; we‘are

‘comment that we have a great deal of people out of
work in Pennsylvania. We have s ix bridges like this'

'in the Chester Plke area and what T would llke to see, 

‘ bridges Out of ‘here and puﬁ the people to work‘ And |
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MR. PALLASTRONE: Mr. Zahn: No

| MR;PALLAS?RGNE:, Hr. Wickes?

UR. wxcxzs No’quésﬁiéns. I would likei
bo say that the Penn Central dees concur that these

brldges were monuments in vheir tlme aﬁd 1t is amazin&

MR.~PALLASTRONE* Mr. Desmond, Mrgf

"~

MR, PALLASTRONE: Any other witnesses

THE WITNESS: T wouldkiikékﬁo just make

MR, AUERBACHiv,A’briéﬁ comment.

‘THE WITNESS: Just a brief comment if|

S speakmng of a time period of six years, which, 1 feel-_a

now w;ll run into ten years.,'I would 1ike to make th

\U

ls some sort of a crash program ﬁo get all Sik of these o




ey irie

‘,BY HR. AUERBACH:

9 Vhat 1s your capaciby'with the Folcroft Fire
,Ccmpany*

A‘ Second Assistant Chlef

Q "Nowl wauld you describerfﬁrfthejgxamiher what~‘

LA 2o TP M ot

:?rimos Avenue Bridge?

narrow, you caa't see,

Thompsch - direct'

s would rather see them werkingcnabriéges than rakingi~

1eaves. That 1s my comment.

ROBERT THOMPSON, a wiﬁness produoed byf
and on behalf of the Borough of Folcroft, having been A
first duly sworn, was examlned, and testmfied as follc

MR. PALLASTRONE: Would you state yaux"

full name and address for the reeord*
THE WITNESS: Robert Thompson, 1957

Warwick Avenue, Folcroft, Pennsylvanla.

.

DIREGT EXANINATION

problems, if any, there are witﬁ‘regard ﬁa the Fire

fighting situation because of the conditlon of ﬁhe E

A - Well, the seven'{7} tans,'and<éur one truck'
we aust had weighed welghs thirﬁeen (13) tons.

We have qulte a problem. It's alsa

wWat
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B3 ~ What do‘you mean? Let's take oné at a‘timeg‘
VYbu cannot see? What ad you mean? . |

A - When yod are approaching ié; you aié‘goihg’ubk
,and‘yo&fare appéoaching‘the bridge. You‘havé ﬁo sipwﬂ
down almost to‘a compiete sﬁdp aﬁd if,%herefis any
 cther traffic, eiﬁher you ha#e to,ﬁack up or they
have to back up. Most of the time it is as"

Q Do;ybu feel thaﬁ has been‘é;ioblém’as far as
‘the safety of the publlc is concerned, 1f there is al ’
fire on the other side of this bridge9~
A Yes, very,much.

Q | Does the conditidn of the road‘bgd present any
prablémé for you as far as the‘poﬁaholes'in tﬁejf6ad
bed? - | | B

‘k A’fL Yes.

Q@ What type of problems does that create for youp

4 Dike I said before, you got to slow down fo &
slow speed to hit the pot-holes in theve, and I think|
itts very:ﬁad in thé(truck; Qﬁelday,,it'migh%,collap;e d
and,I~h§be I'm not in the bruck; - |
‘Qk ’ | 1t was suggested by the gentleman from the

_ Penn Central that if the problem o‘ets too severe, it

,'wculd just be closed down‘ S
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& That would be worse.

Q@ What would the effect be as far as the fipe
 §.' ?ka  , ~ fightlnv situation in Folcroft if that were clcsed
Ry down? ‘  ‘ M
|3 A»' ‘«"You would have %6 use the Asﬂland A#enue'Bwidg$;  

which is seven (7) ton, or the Folcraft Avenue Bridge;ﬁﬁhﬁ

‘which is seven (7) sons. If that happens in the

afternoon when there is a lot of ﬁraffic, Wewill have;f“~*

one ‘hell of a time gettlng over hhat brldge.-

'ng",v Getting over whieh,brldgev‘
4 A Foleroft Avenue, | |
Q Do you feel'thaﬁ the eloSing of the Pﬁimos

 Avenue Bridge would become a safety factor and a

hazard, a safety hazard to the residents of Pczcroftqk

‘A | Yes, very much. e ’ | |

’ MR PAuLASTRONE Cross examination; ,

r. zahn, M. Wickes, Mr. DeSmonﬁ e Centlfanti, .
. “ - M. Huss, Mr. ﬁall.' Nc ques’sions‘ |

MR AUERBACH‘ I have for the record,

‘ stanley Billle, Who is the Captaln of the Fire Gompany;‘/

and John Connelly, a Lieutenant of the Fire COmpany,.<f j

’who are here and could givn cumulatlve ﬁestimony. ~Ifb

‘ . S i want “k;he x?ecqrc’i_ to _sh:ow that




A

:regard to the condltion of these bridges

"regard to the problem of maintenance over the next

Engineer for the Borough, Mr. . 3 whose testim

present. That is our case, Mr Examiner.’frf

"here from the School Disﬁrict I,don't Know whether

I would also iike ﬁhé record to’shéw;ry
that there were two pefsons,ff6m the Borough Gounei1; 
the president, Mr, Wiiliam Wiser, and a. Gouncilwoman, 
Mrs . Kaye Adams, who are here.; They were to testify,; 

and their tesﬁimony would be cumulative to the effectx

than the Borough has a great deal of concern with :

We have a greaﬁ deal of concerbuwith'fl‘k

: six years, which we feel helong to Penn Central We»

-are requesting that the Public UﬁlllﬁY’CommiSSion 1oa

into ordering the Penn central putting some sort of

temporary improvement of the Primos Avenue Bridge,’ f;, [

other than gust £11ling in ﬁhe pct—holes, but lookingf

atb the wood structareh 

AISO, T have here the AssiStanﬁ

MR. PALLASTRONE. Mr. Hall, do you

wanb to present a wiﬁness°

MR, AUERBAGH A representaﬁive Was  ;

bny

~would be cumulative to the testimony we were able t9. i"

he is




‘problem for them as well.

. Market Street,~Phiiédelphia.:

"BY MR. HALL:

o = & = P

‘Philadelphia Electric in this proceeding?

Thompson - direet : | 175
Silver ~ girect i

st111 here or:not; Counsel is not here, he wanbed me |

to express the School District's concern of the closinlg

of this bridge because of thé fact that school buses |

“are not supposed to be going over the Folcraft‘AVenue " ~f

Bridge, as I understand it, and it creates a ﬁreméndoms , 

- EDWARD J;'SILVER; a witness produééd~by 
and on behalfl of Philadelphia Eiectric, héving been firsﬁW
&u1y~strn, was examine6, an6 ﬁés%ifiea as,follows:

MR. PALLASTRONE: Would you give your|
fullyname and address for the‘recérd? ‘ | |

CHE WITNESS: Edward J. Silver, 2301

A e,

DIRECT EXAMINATION

,ﬁfa Sil&er;’by~wh0m aré'yéu;employedé‘
Philadeiphia Eleetric~c¢mpany;_ ‘ |
In whatkdapacity? |

Senior Engineer, Gas Distribution and Utilizatflon.

Are you authorized to testify on behalf of




Silver - airect 176 |

A ) ’I am.

Q1“ In the course of your duties 1n that capa@iﬁ?:fﬂf‘

»‘have you had occasion to familiarize ycurself with %hé.yff

proposal by the PennDOT fer the reaonstruetion of

\fthe crossing described in appllcaticn af 0 20235, ‘

 particu1ar1y as it effects Philadelphma Elecﬁric.
” uompany¢ i

A I have.
’ ‘Q‘  _  Will yOu sﬁéte fOr'ﬁhefécéfd whaﬁ'faciiiﬁieé

~of Ph¢1ade1ph1a Electric Company may be effected by 

“the oonstruction of the Primos Avenue impravamentﬁ ’g;f '

freferred to in the applieatlonﬁ

MR ZAHM EXCUSG me, Mr Silver.

I wguld 1ike the record to show thaﬁ it is the

Pennsylvania Bepartment of H%ghways and this is not(ﬁf~;‘

 an application but a complaint proceeding.‘ _
.  wR.oEAIL: T understood that, Mr.
. Zahn. |

THE WITNESS: May I go ahead now?

Mf;,Zahﬁ?f
7 . MR. ZAHN: Yes sir.
 BY MR. HALL:

MR, PALLASTRONE¢A~Are~you;happy now



e

silver - direct 177 |
Q Do you remember the Quésﬁion? |
A Yes, sir. Philadelphia Electric Company has

lflli‘_,~"' : electbric and gas facilities as shown on thé,pre1iminéfy‘

plans throughout the proposed project with minor
changes., ‘There~are no electric or gas faciliﬁieS'in 3

the existing Primos Bridge.

a Haskit~béen'détermined;aﬁ‘this time‘what

B e rum o

spec1flc changes Will be required 1n Philadelphia
' Electrlc Company facilities to accommodate the proposgd
‘ reconstructlon of the Primos Avenue crc:fssir:mg‘7
A ; No, since the plans prepared by the Pennsylvania‘ 1

Department of TranSportatﬁon are preliminary. ,It'is

(0} ™
ooy
N [ B e

1mpossib1e to fully determine what changes are requir‘

| HoWever, if the brldge is reeonstrueted, PhLladelphia~'
$‘  1‘1,~ s Electric Gompany requests prov151ons be made foﬁ

 future elecﬁric ducts on the structare.f’ ' ,"‘ ._ ' 1

ST

Q - Does Philadelphia Electric have. anj‘oijCfions,, ,a
. ‘ o kto the proposed improvementv , »

SRS g A No, provided its facilities Can be‘aﬁréﬁged”ﬁg}'
‘iﬁs Satisfaction. | 5 S A_
8 Lo oo Philaaelphia'EleCt?ickhaVéxanY(othtrubﬁive 
'"criticism‘cf the proposed.construéﬁion at,this ﬁime?[ui




McDonough - direct |
MR. HALL: The Witness,is,availab165 
for eros$~examination; |

MR. ZAHN: No questiohs

WR. WICKES, MR. DESMOND, MR. CENTIFANTI,‘_

MR, HUSS, MR. AUERBACH : No questlons B
| MR. PALLASTRONE: That is 1t. T call

the gentleman from-the Planning Commission; |
STEVEN McDONOUGH, a witness produced

by and on behalf of the Delaware county Plannlng

| Commission, hav1ng been first duly sworn, was examined, ‘

and ﬁestlfied as fcllows~

MR. PALLASTRONE' Who do you represenf

THE WITNESS : The Delaware County
‘Planning Commission,

The Delaware COunty Plannlng Commissic

n

appears in support of the proposed four-lane structure’“

’ with pedesﬁraln walks on both sides,pedesﬁrian walks
nrOV1de access pedesﬁrlan access, for the Penn Centra
Commuter Statlon at Foleroft ﬂvenue.‘ :

| The Delaware Counﬁy Planning Gommissic
‘supports the four-lane facility because of the propose

four~lane widening of Primos Avenue and Oak Lane,

1

1 .




L. R. 420 copnecting the Baltiﬁore“?ike'with~Hook'Roa;Q'

The Delaware Regional Planning Commissicn; as it is
submitteqd tc the D, V. R. P. C, Five Year Highway

Capital Program, 1974 to 197 1ine number 43 t‘
Capltal Program by the same agency, and notes that théff
State Legislature Act 369, December 30 19?& approve

funds for tne design of ﬁhis facmlity,

MR, PALLASTRONE: Any questions of thi

witness?

Reported by:

(Mrs.) Joanne Price

Mebonough L f T R

This facility has been approved by

! »currenﬁly appears in the proposed Twelve Year Highwayv

Thaﬁ‘s it

ALL COUNSEL: No questions.

MR. PALLASTRONE, Any ot&r wiﬁneSSesé L

 Genﬁ1emen, this bearing 1s adjourned

(The hearlng concluded at 12 10 P, M

i



I HEREEY CERTIFY ?tﬁat“'ﬁh‘eproééeaiﬁgﬂs &
and evidence herein are contalned fully and accurate1¢, J
if‘l!‘l‘;_’ ' ’;‘ in the notes ﬁaken by me at the hearing in the above»~¥“
oL cause before the PUBLIC UTILITY comrssxom of the
Commonwealth of Pennsylvanla, and this copy is a
true and carrect transcript of the same, )

Court Reporter
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. Powmigo Revizess b

e " COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
e e 'DEPARTHENT OF HIGHWAYS

Estimated Cost of Railroad Crossing Imp‘rovexhents

pocket No. 82 20235 pouteleBe¥0  counyy  Pelavare o Dme T b

~;i@cgﬁm;mﬁBcrcughzéf,FoicrOft — Railrood _ Penh'céntral;TianspﬁrﬁiﬁiCﬁ;QOmPﬁnx‘:;
ESTIMATED COST OF DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION'S WORK
R ~ _BETWEEN |

STATION 70450 _AND _ STATION 93+00

(e

GRADING e ’ . $  303,400.00
BAVING R | | | ' 379,300.00
DRAINAGE . . 58,000.00
. GUARD FENGE SRR - 24,900.00
GURBS R B T e 33,000,00
| MOBILIZATION & FIELD OFFTCE o  %0,000.00
ENVIRONMENTAL & ROADSIDE DEVELOPMENT S . 22,000.,00
. MAINTENANGE & PROTECTION OF TRAFFIC -~ 25,000.00
| STGNALIZATION s I © - 35,000.00

| ”OCE& ED Eadusbies
. REMOVAL oF EXTSTING BRIDGE | COMPLAINT DOCKET 10,000.00
Sl BRIDGES~ ’ . ~ S

STATION 85+77 48 | BEE AP 161975

260,493.00

»~i58,,713.oo .
g 3281000 00

: STATION 81+7;L gas
| RETATNING WALLS (SIX TOTAL)
| ENGINEERING & CONTINGENCIES

i

% 2,517,246.00 .

*ESTIMATE OF RIGHT-OF-WAY DAMAGES $ 756,000.,00.,
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&, 1@1’5‘:‘? ‘

; ?.C».X : Phlladel}}hza, Pa. 2 ' z{%
WovembL* 21, 1974 L ol <
N@c‘.&m ﬁ:}f '-"Lﬁ‘b 75’ o 4 jiﬁ

Subject) <}asté§%'Reglon - Ghesapeake Division -~ Main L:ne - O<E? s 4@1
; CBiidge Wo. 7,58 -“Folcro t Avenue - Folcroft, Pa. 6;9 4} 4?
¢' s %
F.e,
@%%%v*y
Fln. Day %4*&@ %

CIn accordance with request of J. T. Sulllvan, dated Novcmber 5,
1974 I inspected the subject structure on November 19, 1974 u51ng a
tower platform rail~highway truck.,

This structure is a single span thru girder brldge 62 feet in -
length with a 15 feet clear roadway.,

" A metal posting: 51gn indicating a 12 Ton Gross Welght lelt was-
observed on the west approach but there is no sign on the east appfoaﬂh.

The deck.is transverse 1am1nated 2 x4 1nch tlmber with approxzmately‘ ‘

3 inches of amesite wearing surface supportedoby 6 x 14 1nch timber
stringers and steel £loor beams. . <

" The girders of iron were fabrlcated in 1883 and 1nstalled at Lhzs
point in 1918. The floor beams were fabrlcated and 1nstalled at thls
tﬁma.

The structure is higher than the street on either side of the brldge
and there is an,abrupt change of grade at the east abutment while the .
West approach is constructed with a vertlcal curves :
1t has

The amesxte'Wearlng surface is cracked and has a few holes.

been.patched several times in the pasts

- The laminated deck is in fair condition. The pieces have seperated
in several places allowing it to work under load. A few pieces have
started to crush over the stringers in places. .

The timber stringers are in fair to good COndltxon and beaz well on
their seat angles at the floox beams.

The~t0p flanges of the floor beams are generally reduced to a feather
edge at the edges and the bottom flanges of thesa beams are generally
reduced to- 1/4 inch at the edge.,

The webs of the glrders are reduced to 1/4~1nch for a helght of 6 to

8 inches for the full length of ‘the girders at the deck line of the roadway '

and walkwaya

The end plates and angles of ‘the glrders havc been damaged by vehicles'

from time to time but are. satmsfactory.

R?ﬁ@
‘?@atﬁ%

BOCKETED
;’COWHHJ&NT DanDT

* ey

St J;“M 1

M"??S

| i.x* W”Y N}sj

5 B e 2 R 298 O




The exposed bottom cover plates, No. 2 Plate, of both girders is -
~reduced to 1/4 inch in thickness for approximately 3 feet in length
over the centexr of No. 2 and 3 track and the rust hags deformed thig
- plate slightly at the edges through this area. ‘The tivet heads of
two rivets in the inside line of cover plate rivets are migsing on
the under side of the north girder in the reduced area over No. 3
track. : S : : : ' '

© The bottom girder lateral bracing is gener'auy reduced ap‘p:k:ox:i:mac-élyf T
15% and the south end of one lateral has been removed. N

P

M. v Greene
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e ; docke’t was Secretary Ketner's letter of Iainuary g, 1975, ;adw'sing us of

(G Q&L‘b&

Q&PHILADELPHIA SUBURBAN WATER‘”COMPANY FUE

v Testimony ; o }\i\ﬁ(&{q‘\\i‘o R L «Q[Eb[
o For Presentation in the Hearmg ' ’

N _ February 25, 1975 ‘53 v "‘Q“"‘
P.U.C, C-20235

. Please state your name and business address.
f John G. MoKay, Jr., 762 Lancaster Ave., Bry%n Mawr, Pa. 19010.

&

Please state the company you represent and your p051tion with that company.

Phlladelphia Suburban Water Company. I am Vme Pre:ndent of Engmeering .

Are you authorized to appear on behalf of the Company in this Jproceeding'?

'I'am,

Has the Company had repres entation at any prior hearing or field conference
‘in regard to this complaint? o

‘ Our file indicates that the flrst notice we received concernmg this complaint

this hearing. Subsequently, under date of Ianuary 15 1975, Dav1d E.

: Auerbach solm1tor for the Borough of Folcroft ‘ prov1ded the Company with

E - a-copy of the complamt fﬂed wn:h the Commls sion.

Item 15 of the Questions and Procedure sheet for this hearing directs the
, Wéter Company to describe its faciliti‘es that ‘wi‘ll be affected by conétfuc—
‘ tmn suggested by PennDOT's prehmmary plan to improve the crossmg.

Have you prepare d«m&k@t@hﬁh@ﬂu&g&b@ location and nature of those facihtles ?
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Q Please describe the sketch and the facilities shov«m thereon. "
| : A. The sketch was made from a portlon of the Company s general plan of its
. : facﬂltles ;m the ch‘zmty of the crossing and is a Xerox, reduced reproduc=
) Vtion, measunng 8-1/2 mches by 14 inches. The portions of anos Avenue v
, and Oak Lane to be reconstmo..ed in accordance wa'ch the preliminary plans ;
2 fumished by PennDOT 'are shaded red. The approxlmate locatlons ofkth‘e»
| ~feﬁteiive limits of jurisdicﬁontaken by ihe :Commiiss"icbn are ind‘ioetecik by

| e’_tation number and labeled ac‘:cordingly.

Beginning at the most southerly end of Primos Averue, ;sho‘v‘vh'oxifthe sketch
g f}usi:«;syoﬁih of Warwick Avenue, there is a 1 Gfincﬁ ductile iron» water main E

. that Wae insi:aned witﬁ the feCent impf:o‘veieent of Primos Averiue . This’

' k~ 16-inch mam continues northward in the east side of Przmos Avenoe toa k

' 5 point approxxmately 160 feet north of Warwzck Avenue where it reduces |

: 'to a 5-inch cast fron mmn; There are 8-inch ductlle iron mams extendmg

east and west in Wérwick AVenue from the 16-—mch mam in Primos Avenu‘ea E :

~The 6~inch cast iron main in Pmmos Avenue continues northward terminating
: ka’t Elmwood Avenue ‘where it connects to a 6-inch cement main m the south

side of Elmwoo&,Avenue. 1t is also Connected to a 12-‘-1nch cast 1ron, main
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6. A

(cont d. ) in the south 51de of Elmwood Avenue, which extends eastward

:from Primos Avenue. At Shallcross Avenue there is a 6~inc¢h cast iron main

co‘nne.cted to the 6~inch main in Primos Avenue. There is no water main in

. ?rimos Avenue from Blmwéo’d Avenue to Woodland Avenue. There is a 6~inch

: cast iron main in the north side of Woodland Avenue, crossing Primos

~ Avenue. There is a 6-inch cast iron main in the west side of Primos Avenue

’exte'ndingi from the main in Woodland Avenue to Chester Pike." In the north
side of Glen Avenue there is a 6-inch cast iron main extending eastward
from the main in Primos Avenue; Also, there is a ﬁre hydrant lead on the
west side of Primos A‘venue at Glen Avenue. 'l‘here are three (3) fire hydrants

that Will be affected and they are located at the northeast corner of Glen

-

‘ and Primos Avenues, the southeast corner of Primos and Elmwc‘)od Avenues .

“and the northwest comer of Shallcross and Pr{mos Avenues.

Tn the west side of Oak Lane there is a 6-inch cast iron water main extend~

‘ ing through the proposed reconstrucnon area from Glen Avenue to Chester

o Plke. An estimated 40 service lmes will require various degrees of ad;ust-

FERT -

ment, andj it appears that at least 3 services will have to be d_isconneoted

by reason of the houses to be demolished

7. Q. A&re you familiar with the preliminary plans prepared by PennDOT ?
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7 AL 4Yes,» iam., They are composed of eleven (11) ‘sheete, ﬁnnumberedl. One

8. Q.. ‘Based on these preliminary plans, can youdes"cribe the relocation or adjust-

x

sheet -s.how‘s"’thetypical seotio'nS' of the ‘pfoposed~re’:consjtructed?rimos _

' Avenue and th’eré are five.(s) sheets of plar{ view showing the prooosed
;h1ghway frorn Statmn 69+00 (approx1mately) . Just south of Warwick Avenue,
fo ‘S”catio‘n 98‘+5~0 (apprommately) or about 600 feet north of the center lme
of Glen Avenue. There are five (5) sheets showmg the profile of the exist- B

2 ing and proposed hlghway, along w1th the exlstmg prof11es of connectmg

g 31de streets. There were no cross sections of the proposed reconstructed

i ;highway fumished nor was there any plan showmg the detalls of the pro—
posed bridge to carry anos Avenue over the iour {4) tracks of the Penn
Central Railroad. It is our understanding that these plans are prehmina,rky,
ﬁa‘nd 'pending the Commission's review of the testimony given at this hearing,

in,o‘re specific and complete plans will be ordered.

ment of Water Company facilities that would be necessary if the improvement !

‘was to be made in accordance with these plans?

A. Yes, I can. Between Station 70+44, the southerly limit of work, and Station
. 77400 it appears the existing main can remain in place. It will, however,

- be necessary to adjust 16 services to conform to the new curb locations
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8.

. (cont'd.) and to relocate Fire Hydrant 2443 at the northwest comer of

Shélleroe‘s and Primoe Avenues, From Statio‘n 77+i00 to St’:atio‘ri 81+65

the existing 6—-mch main in Primos Avenue wﬂl have to be replaced by a

new 8-inch main, the locatmn of Wthh cannot be determmed wﬂ:hout

cross ‘sec’cmns~ ho*wever‘, because of th,e number of houses on the west

‘ ;side of Primos Avenue requiring serv;ce, it is redsonable to assume the ‘

new main should be on that side, of the ro.ad,‘ It wouId also be neces sary

~ to connect the new 8-inch main in the west side of Primos Avenue with

,ﬂ“?‘ 6-inch main in Elmwood Avenue. The 12~inch main in Elmwood AVerﬁiue '

: would have to be extended aoross Primos Avenue and conﬁected to the new

8—:[nch main. Plve (5) services would have to be connected to the new

"‘kmam in anos Avenue, plus an addz‘cional service to be mstalled 0 ac- L
: commodate the sc:hool on the east side of Prlmos Avenue.‘ |
i 'Th’ere ié insufficient information regarding the-bridge t’o carry Primos Avenue

- over Elmwood Avenue to de’cermme ‘whether or not its omstructmn W111 con=

| : flict with the main in Elmwood Avenue . The relocated Rldgeway Avenue w111 :

' neoesSxtafe the demohtmn of two (2) houses, requiring that services to both

be shut off at the main. The semnce to the house at the southwest corner

of P‘r’imos‘ énd»Woodland Avenues will have to: b’e shut o‘ff at the m'ain, as the :

- house will be demolished The ﬁ—inch main in Woodlend Avenue under the

‘ proposed 16~foot fill Carrying Primos Avenue will either be relaid Within a
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(cont’d ) casmg or cut and plugged beyond the toe of slope of the fill

' The emstmg 6-mch main in Primogs Avenue between Stations 88+97 and -

92+50 or from Woodland Avenue to Glen Avenue, will have to be relo-» :

kc:a:ted by reason of excessive flll.

: :Plre Hydrant 24—10 Wlll have to be relocated to conform to the new curb
at ’che northeast corner of Glen and anos Avenues . Apprommately 14 :

, serv;ces in anos Avenue nor’cn of Glen Avenue will have to be ad;usted o

‘to conform to the new cnrbs. Servmes for three (3) houses on the east

| s;cle of Oak lane soutn of Glen Avenue Will have to be shut off at the

main . as it appears they W111 be demolished SeVen (7) servmes on the

West s1de of Qak Lane W1ll have to be adjusted pending the 6-—moh main

ool failed to mention earlier that “ire Hydrant 24—9 at the southeast corner B

: s‘remammg in 1ts present location and conformance w1th the proposed curb =

installatiom |

r : of anos and Elmwood Avenues W111 have to be relocated

S n orcler to mamtam service to some of its customers during construction,

it may be neoessary for the Company to install temporary facﬂitles . Th1s

would depend largely upon the schedulmg. of construction,

e S T

w5
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9.

10.

11.

12,

Q.

A.

Have you made any estimates of cost for the work you have just described?
No, I have not, because the plans, as previously mentioned, are considefed

. : . t
to be preliminary.

In the event, as a result of ’this'hearing,, the Commission should order that

these preliminary plans ora modifi.cation fhereof be adopted, wOuid the

Water Company perform all of the changes you have described as being nec~

essary to accommodate the proposed conétruction?

Assoming the Commission will adopt these preliminary plans with‘rso‘ryn:e modi-a
fications or that’-it, will adopt a simﬂar plan that wili provide a Vsolution to
the complaint 'che Water Company will request the Commls sion' S approval

to install a new 16-inch ductile iron water main throughout the entire length

of the proposed reconstructlon of anos Avenue begmning at Statmn 71460

;(approx:xmately) at the present terminus of the exlstmg 16—1nch main installed

in 1971 in conjunctlon with the reconstruction of anos Avenue in that same

year.,

: Would the installation of the 16-inch main eliminate the necess:.ty for some

of the relocation work you have. prevmusly descnbed

Yes, it would,

‘Why does the Compahywish to install the 16-inch main 'thfougﬁoutl the entire
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Q.

AL

13,

oo

(cont'd.) length of the proposed reconstruction of Primos Aventie ?

The Company feels fhat it is an qpportﬁﬁity to complete a segment of its

: pianned transmission main that will ul’cimately 1mprove and reinforce the :

‘water supply in the general aréa of Folcroft and Glenolden Boroughs . The

installation of the main in 'conjunction with this proposed highway project

would eliminate the necessity of public inconvenience at a later date and

 unnecessary added expense of installation.

- Is it the Company's intention to install the proposed 16-inch main on thé

~ proposed bridge to carry Primos Avenue over the Penn Centré-’l 'Ra’ﬂroad? ¢

Yes, the Company requests that the Commission grant permission for its

" main to be installed on the proposed bridge.

. ‘What would be the nature of the pipeline on the bridge over the electrified

railroad?

Assuming the proposed bridge design will accommodate such an installation,

o 'thé Company would prefer to install a‘164inch'sfee1 ‘main within a 20~inch '

Q.

- steel casing, employing the use of insulated casing spacers, casing seals .

vents, etc. The Company would also be gquided by the r'ecommendations of

{ts corrosion consultant with regard tc_thé bridge installation,

Does the Company object to the proposed improvement?
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15, A, No.'

16. , Q. Does the Company have any? constructive criticism to offer at this time?

A, No.
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